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GEREGU POWER PLC

ApMUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 BECEMBER 2023
DIRECTORS' REPORT

In compliancs with tha Company and Allled Matters Act, the directors have pleasure 0 subimitting to members thelr
report togethear with the audited financial statements of Geregu Power Ple (“the Company” or *GPP*) far the year ended
31 Decamber 2023,

Principal activities
The Company 15 principally engaged in the business of electnc power generation and sale of electnc power through the

Mational Grid of the Transmission Company of Migera (TCM) to the MNigeran Bulk Electricity Trading Plz (NBET),

Commencement of Business
The Company commenced commercial operations on 16 March 2007

Lagal Form

The Company 15 8 Public Limitsd Liabiity Company moorporated on 10 November 2008 in scoordancs with the
provisions of the Companies and Allied Matters Act with interest in power peneration. On 05 October 2022, it was listed
on the main board of the Migerlan Exchange Limited,

Board of Directors
Tha directors wha held office during the yearand to the date of this repon are set out on pags 3

Results and dividends _
The Company's resulis for the year ended 31 December 2023 are sef out on page 33, The profit for the year has been
transferred 1o retained eamings. The summarised results are presented below,

31-Dec-23

N'0DD N'000
Ravenues A2,908 807 47,819,370
Profit balore Intome fax 24,388,912 16,168,471
Ineame tax expenso (B.337,151) (4.997 017
Profit for the year 168,062,728 10,171,464
Other comprahansiva loss for the yaar (2,083) (5,820)
Total comprehensive ncome for the year 16,060,639 10,164 634

The directors ars recammending the payment of N8 per sharn dividend to the shargholders on 29 January 2024,

Business Review and Future Developments.
Thie Company camed out power ganaration activites in accordance with its Memorandum and Arficles of Assaciation.

Contraventions
The Company did not contravene any regulations during the year under review.

Birectors® shareholding

The Dirgctors of the Company, who held office during the year under review together with their direct and Indirect
Inferests in the (ssued share capltal of the Company as recorded In the reglster of Directors’ shareholding and as
atvised by the Registrars of tha Company Meristem Registrars and Probate Services Limited are as follows:
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GEREGU POWER PLC

ApMUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 BECEMBER 2023
DIRECTORS' REPORT

Numbar of shareholding at 31 December 2023

Direct Indirect Total
Cuferm Otadala, COMN 1,245 1.965 972 283 1,965,380, 528
Ms. Olawunmi Otedola 1,245 = 1,245
Akin Akinfemlwa 2174245 - 2,174,245
Tutal 2.176,735 1,865,873 2523 1,968,156,018
Sharaholders
Major Shareholders

Agoording to the register of meambers, the following shareholders of the Cempany hold 5% or more of the lssued
Ordinary share capllal of the Company-as al 31 Decambar 2023,

Sharehaolders Shareholding Y
{units)
Amipetion Powsr Distributlon Limisd 1,965 874283 78.64
Libreville Fowiar 125,000,000 5%
Sharehalding Analysis
Share range Number of Y of
shareholders shareholders Number of holdings % of sharsholdings
1-1000 1478 77.2205 408107 00184
1001 -5000 182 10,0313 440,195 0.0175
50071 - 10000 T2 376148 561,726 0.0225
10001 - 50000 83 44,3365 1,914,733 0.0766
0001 - 100060 14 07315 1,108,350 0.0443
1006001 - 500000 33 1.7241 10,778,247 04311
5000071 - 1000000 11 05747 8,403,585 0.3381
1000001 - 5000000 16 (.B358 45,308 818 1.8524
000001 - 10000000 T 0 3657 44 5908 900 1. 7964
100000071 -ABOVE a 0.418 2.385.166.232 A5 4066
1,814 100 2.500,000,000 100
Fraa Float

The free float of the Company as at 31 December 2023 was 406,841 787 represanting 168.28%.

Share dealing Policy
We confirm that to the bast of our knowledge that there has been complianice with the Company's share deallng policy
duiring the period,

Board changes
There are no ohangas an the board,

Property, plant and equipment

Information relating to changes in property. plant and equipment during the year is provided In note 12 of the fnancial
statemants.
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GEREGU POWER PLC

ApMUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 BECEMBER 2023
DIRECTORS' REPORT

Employment of Disabled Persons
The Company in recagnition al s ahilgation lo employ dEabled persons, mainlans a policy of considering application

for emiployment mads by disabiled persons with due regard to ther abiliies and aplilude. All employess are given equal
opporunities ta develop themsalves. As af 31 December 2023 no disabled person was employed In the Company.

Employees Involvement and Training
The Company. is committad to keaping its emplioyess fully nformed, a5 much as possible on #s performance and

progress and seeking thelr views whenever practicable on malters which practically affect tham as employess,
Managemenl's professional and technicsl experdise |s the Company's malor assels and investmenl in their further
development continues. The Company s expanding skill-base has besn extended by a rangs of aining programmes
for its employsss and oppariunities for carser development within the Company have thus besn enhanced.

Health Safety & Welfare
Employess are made aware of the health and safely regulations i force within e Plant and office pramises. The
Company provides 1o all employess for transportation, housing, lunch and medicat allwance

Research & Development
Tha Company in its determination to maintain its status as ona of the best Power genaration companias in the Fowar

Indusiry continues lo encourans research and davelopment almed at consistently improving the Company's position

Donations
Thae Company made conlributions to charitabie and non- political ofganisation amounting 1o N2200,000 (2022
h15.000.000).

Sustainability
Geregu Power Plt s oommilted fo complylng with all applicable legisiation, regulations and codes of practice. We

integrate sustainabllity considerations inta all our business decisions and ensure that our stakehoiders are awar of our
Sustainability Palicy.

Conflict of Interests
The Company maintalns a Register of Dirsctors Interest in aecordance with the requirements of the Companies and

Allled Matters Act. The Company also applles a confilct-of-interest poticy developed In agcordance with corporats
governance codes, Bs well as the Investmant and Securlties Act: The Company also applies s Conflict-of-nterast policy
daveloped In acoordances with intemational bes practices, as well as the Corporate Govemnance Codes,

Retirement Policy

Tha Company operales a group life policy and a contributory pension scheme for Rs employeas In Nigeria, in lire with
the provisions of the Pension Reform Act. The scheme is funded through smployees’ and employers’ contribulions as
prascribed by the Act. The Cormpany also has a defined plan assat (gratuity schemi).

Auditors

PricewatzrhouseCoopers have expressed [helr willingness fo continue in office as Auditors ol the Company in
arcordance wilh [he Companies and Allied Mallars Acl. & resolulion will be proposed al the Annual General Meeting In
alithorize the Directors to ik thoir remuneraton.

E&we Didgbende

Company Secretary
FRC/2013/NBA/00000003160

Dated: 20 January 2024
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GEREGU POWER PLC

ANNUAL REPDRT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

OUR HISTORY

1.1 Reporting Entity

Gearegu Power Plant is a Sjemeans SGT5-2000E 3°145Mw open cycle power plant initially ownad by the defunct
Power Holding Company of Migera on behalf of Federal Govaernment of Migena, |t was commissioned by the Formsr
President of Nigeria, Chisl Olusegun Obasanjo In February 2008 but began commercial operations with GT13 in
March 2007

During the privatization exercise under President Gondluek Jonathan, it was privatized and 51% shareholding was

handed over on 01 November 2013 to the Amperion Power Distribution Company Limited. In 28189, Ampanon
launched a bid for 29% out of the remaining 49% shareholding and became successful with a total shareholding of
B0% in the business, with the FGN retaining 2 20% sharaholding.

On 10 November 2021, the FGN divested the remaining 20% shareholding to Amperion theraby making Amparion
Power Ristribufion Company Limited the 100% pwner of Geregu Power Ple. With this devielopment, the FOGN has
ceasad o be a sharaholder of Geregu Powsr Pl

Tha Company was listed on lhe main board of the Nigerian Exchange Group on 05 October, 2022

THE BOARD

The Board eslablished this Corporale Governance Framework 1o define the corporale governance practices of the
Company. for the enhancement of stakeholder value and the achievement of the Company's vision, sirategle
ohjectives and business goals,

THE COMPANY'S CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK:
This Framawork is made in ling with the Nigerlan Code of Corporate Governance, Secunlies and Exchange
Commission Corporate Govemance Guldelines and global best practice on Corporate Govemnance,

Our Corporate Govemance Framework defines the relationship betwean the board of directors, managemant. and
other stakeholders of the Company, It seeks o ensure accountability of the board of directors and management of
the Company to other stakeholders who do not have oversight obligations or managemeant powers and take lhass
setls of Individuats as their due representatives.

This Corporate Governance Framework Is basad on the following six (8] key principles of governance, which ares:

|. Disclpline

Corporate discipling |s 8 commitmant by exeoutive management 1o adhere to unlversally recognized and acoepted
norms. '

Il Independence

Indepandence |s the extent to which mechanisms have been pul In place to minimise or avold potential conflicts of
Interest thal may exist. These mechamsms range from the composition of the Board, appainiments on commillzes of
the Board, and the suditors. The dectsions made. and Internal processes established. must be objective and not
allow Tor undue influences,
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GEREGU POWER PLC

ANNUAL REPDRT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

iil. Aceountability
Individusals within the Company who make decisions and take actlons on specific issues must be accountable for
their decisions and actions.

I, Transparency
Transparency is Ihe ease with which axtermal shareholders can make meaningful analysis of the Campany’s
business actions, its econamic fundamentals and the non-financial agpects essential to the business.

. Responsibility
Responsibility rafers (o processes that allow for responsive action and avenuss o penalise mismanagement. The
Board is accountable to the shareholders and will sct respansively to slakeholders.

vi. Social Responsibility

The Company must be aware of, and respond o, social issues proaclively, placing a high pricrity on ethical
standards. As a good corporale citizen, the Company will be seen increasingly as one thal is non-discriminatory, nary
exploitalive, and responsible regarding enviranmenlal and human rghts matlers.

OVERVIEW OF THE COMPANY'S CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK

This Corporate Governance Framework s the primary Source of reference and guidances on all aspects of eorporate
governance within the Company. [t incorporates the board and committee Chaners which provides guidelines on
[iow the business will be conducted by the board and executive managemeant.

The Charlers ssl oul the roles, responsibilities, powers, composilion, and dulles of the Board snd Board Committees.
Other important details, including explanatory notes and guidelines and supporting lemplates and forms thal will
asslsl inembedding sound corporale governance, are contained in the appendices.

The membars of the board and the executive managoment ara expected to clearly understand the key principles of
the framawork and implemant tham

Responsibllity for updating this Corporate Governance Framework

Tha continual update of the corporate govemance frarmework 15 the paimary responsibility of the board. The evolving
nature of governance practices and the dynamic character of the industry necessiate regular review of this
Corporate Governance Framework to remain relevant, sfficient and effective for the desired purpose. Therefore, the
Board and Execulive Managameiit will monitor the legal and regulatory environment and any developments In the
induslry that cauld have an impacl on corporale governance,

FROFILE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Femi Otedola, CON - Chairman

Mr. Fami Gtedola joingd the board of GPP as Chairman of the Board of Directors in Movember 2013, Prior to this, he
was the Chairman of the Board of Directors of Forte Ol Ple (now Ardova Ple) fram May 2007 ta June 2018 His vision
transformad Forte Oil Ple into one of the highest performing companies on Nigeria Stock Exchangn NGX,
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GEREGU POWER PLC

ANNUAL REPDRT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Company grew n legps and bournds o become a modesl of (he possibllities Inherenl In Nigenia, winning
numercus aocolades in recogniion of the successiul business turnaround, prompt Tfinancisl reporting, strong
corporate governanece and lnvestment of choige within the Ol and Gas Industry and Nigeria Stock Exchange

{ NGX)

In 2019, with a firm beliefl in the power reforms of the Federal Government and overall vision "o be the leading
provider of Inlegrated power [h the reglon”, he mate a very siralegic decislon o sell his majority slake in Forle Ol
Ple and Invest In developing the power industry in Nigera through the acquisition of 8 majorily stake In GPF, via an
Invastmen! vehicle called Amperion Fower Distribution Company Limitad,

He has held several board membershilps including President of the Nigerdan Chambar of Shipplng and as past
Chairman of Transcorp Hitton Hotal, Abujs. He' was appointed Mamber of the Govarning Gouncil of the Migerian
Investment Promation Councll in Janoary 2004 and in December of the same year, he was appointed a Membear of
the Commitlse saddlad with the lask of fosterng business relationship between the Nigeran and the Soulh African
Frivate seclors.

He was a mamber of the Nalional Economic Management Team from Seplember 2011 o May, 2015 and the

Honorary International Investors Councl under the leadership of Baroness Lydns Chalker.
Mr. Otedola was furher recogrized for his immense contributions to the growth of the Nigerian gconamy with [he

confermant of the prestigious Nationa| Honour of *Commander of the Order of the MNiger - CON" in May 2010,

A philanthropist with deep involvemeant in educational causes at all levals via the Sir Michael Otedola Scholarship
Awards Foundation, he has continued lo demenstrate his passion for hls community, Epe, Lagos Slate and MNigerig
In general, committing huge financlal resources to the sponsorship of promising but financially disadvantaged
sludents

Akin Akinfemiwa — Chief Executive Officer

M. Akin Akinfemiwa ls tha Chisf Exscutive Officer of the Company and is responsible for the overall strategic
leadership, direction and expansion for the business, He coordinates the formulalion, revisw and implementation of
e organisation' s strategy, goals and objectives. Akin sarves as a Director on the Board of Amperion Power
Distribution Company Limitad, and Geregu Power Pic.

Mr. Akinfemiwa is a seasoned and experenced international petroleum products trader and energy professional with
focus on power generation, ol and il products futures, swaps and dervatives trading responsibilities with a career
spanning over twenty-two (22) years locally and intemationally. He was previously Group CEQ of Fore Ol Ple, @
laading public listed downstream Qil & Gas company in Nigeria with over four hundred and fifty (450) retail outlets
‘spread across Migera for eight (B) vears where he led the company' transformation plans and successafully
turnaround of & moribund company to a vibrant profil-making entity.

He has also sarved as Chaimman, Forle Upstream Services and Chairman, MOMAN (Major Oil Marketers Association
aof Nigeria) and Director, African Petrolsum Ghana, Director of Trading and Business Development at Fineshade
Energy United Kingdom as well a5 Senior Derivalives and Preducts Trader al Dando Ple, wherg he vsed his
influgnce in developing strategic frading and supply relationships for Oando Ple in the Wast African Sub Region,
Prior to this, Akin had worked with FSB International Bank ple as a Business Proesss Analyst and a sub-leam leadsr
on [he Company's Business Transfarmation project in 2001

Mr. Akinfemiwa Is-an aiumnus of the Sald Business School, University of Oxford and at various times attended
variols managemeant programs al theé Harvard Business School, Boslon and the Wharton Business Schoof,
University of Pennsylvania. He also hiolds a B.Sc. (Honours) dagree in Mecharical Enginsering from the University of
Ibadan and a Master of Business Administration (Information Technology) from the University of Lincalnshire and
Humberside, United Kingdom,
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GEREGU POWER PLC

ANNUAL REPDRT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Julius B. Owotuga. FCA, CFA — Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Julius B. (JB) Omodayo-Owoiuga s the Deputy Chief Execulive Officer of Geregu Fower Ple, He-is a CFA
Charter Helder and a KPME trained Charered Accountant. He is responsible for Finance, Risk Management &
Internal Gontrol, Treasury Operations, General Administration, Procurement and Information Technology functions th
e organisation

He was the Group Exscutive Director, Finance & Risk Management at Forte Ol Ple between 2011 and 2019, Before
he joined Forte Gil Ple, he was at Africa Finance Corporation (AFC) where he had responsibiiiies for the
Corporation’s Assels and Llabilitles Manapement function. He was alst the Finance Manager of the corporation
betwesn 2007 and 2009

JB joined the AFC from Standard Chartered Barik Migeria (SCEN) Limited where he was a Firance Manager Before
SCBN, he was al KPMG Professional Senvicas where he lod sssurance engagements within the Nigeran financial
sarvices industry. Prior to KPMG, Mr. Omodayo-Owotuga werked in the Foreign Operations Group of MEC
International Bank {now First Bank of Nigeria Limited).

Ha is a fellow of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nigena, a Chartered Manageman! Accountant and a feltow
of the Charlered Institute of Taxation of Nigeria.

He sits on the board of several companies within and outside Nigeria Inciuding FBN Holdings Pic, JB is an alumnus
of Cwford Universily's Said Business School, United Kingdom, |E Business Schooel, Spain and fhie University of
Lagos, Nigeria,

Christopher Adeyemi — Non-Executive Director
Mr. Adeyami attended Obafeml Awolows University, ll2 Ife whare ha obiained his LL.B (Hons) dearee in 1389, He

became a Barristar and Solicitor of the Suprame Court of Nigeriz in 1991

Mr. Adeyemi bagan his legal career as Head of Green Form Advice and Assistance Team in The Legal Aid Board of
England and VWales. During his stint-at the Legal Aid Board, he was responsible for seiting up the Green Form
Advice and Assislance phone extensions leam and also the Immigration Projecl Team. After leaving the public
sactor, Me. Adeyemi, in partnership with others, set up Agape Consulting, & Lesgal Practice and Management
Consultancy which assists in setting up and advising over 100 Law firms in the United Kingdom,

Christopher Adeyem| is currently the Head of the Corparate and Media Law Department of the International Law and
Management Fimi, Me has advised multinational companies on setting up businessas in the African and European
markats. Mr. Adeyeml has most recently advized the Nollyweood Industry on how lo make Intemnational profits: Mr.
Adeyeml was a Mon-Executive Director of Forle Ol Ple from 2008 -2019, and 15 a Dirgctor of Amperion Powsr
Distribution Company Limited

He 15 a member of the Mgeran Bar Association, member of the Black Solioilors Metwork (UK), and member of
Immigration Law Practitionars Association (LK),
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GEREGU POWER PLC

ANNUAL REPDRT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Mr Paul Gbededo- Indapendent Non-Executive Directar

A master corporate strategist, hardworking, honest and an urbang gentleman, Paul Gbhededo, a Fellow of the
Polymer Institute of Migera and an Associate of the Chartered Insfitute of Arbitrators was the Group Managing
Director { Chief Exscutive Officer of Flour Mills of Nigeria Ple (FMN) from April 2013 to December 2020, He now
sgrves as the non-executive Vice Chairman on the Board of FMN,

Paul was educated at the Polytechnic of Nerth London (new London Maetropalitan University, UK} whare he obtained
Graduateship of Plastic and Rubber Insfitute and Associataship of National College of Rubbar Technology in 1580,
and holds a Master of Science Degree in Polymer Technology (1881) of Loughborough Univarsity, UK.

An afumnus of Lagos Business School - Advanced Management Programme 3, Paul also allended an Execufive
Programme al Harvard Business School, Paul's over 35 years career with FMN Group started al Nigeran Bag
Manufactuting Cempany Pl in 1982 Thaere, he acquired extensive gxperlence serving in various managsal
positions and nsing to Genaral Manager, Production and became tha first Migerian Production Director in 1896,

In Jduly 2012, Paut was elevated to the position of Managing Director, Agro-Allled business with responsibiilty to
Implement FMMN Group's Backward Integration Pollcles, Programs and Initiatives. Paul has a kezn focus on
organization resulls, committed 1o excellence, agile with passien for organizational growth, His primary focus has
been on people, business development and business transformation, incentivizing a cullure of ethos and pathos.

Mr John Robert Lee = Independent Non-Executive Directaor

Has worked in the Financial Services Indusiry for around 40 years with the last 25 years having particular focus in
Migaria Including extenslve travel to the reglon. Has primarily worked for global intermational banks HSBC & Standard
Chartered bolh oul of London.

Recenl roles Included Corporate & Institutional Banking and |nternational Private Banking with Senior Management
positions held, Has therefore gained experience of Corporate Finance, Treasury, Corporate Banking and Private
Banking ghving him a unique and wared backaround, John |8 an Associabe of The London Institule of Banking &
Finance and a Chartered Fellow of the Ghartared Institute for Securities & Investment London,

Mr Anil Dua - Independent Non-Executive Director _

Mr. Dua is a co-founder and pariner of Galeway Pariners, where he also serves as a membear of jts investment
committee leading deal angination and execution across Africa. Prior to establishing Gateway Partners, he was the
Chief Executive Officar of Standard Chartared Bank (Wast Africal, a role he occupied betwesn 2010 and 2015,

Mr. Dua is an astute professional who has held severasl board membearship not limited o Standard Charersd Bank
Ghana, Nigena, Cameroon & Cote D'ivoire, Forte Qil Ple, Matador Invesiment Management Limited, Dangote GSP
Offshore FZE and Seychelles Intemational Meroantile Banking Corp. Curmantly, Mr. Dua sits on the board of African
Export-Import Bank, Network Infemational Ple and Liguid Telecommunications| Jersey) Ltd,
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ANNUAL REPDRT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Ms. Olawunmi Christine Otedola — Non-Executive Director

Ms. Dtedola is a renowned professional and founder of The Utopia Group, an NGO targeted at alleviating the lives of
the Migerian childran, Prior to establishing The Utopia Group, Ms, Oledola worked with several leading corporates,
domastic and intemational, including Zenon Petroleum and Gas Limited and Scottish Church Heritage Research, Ms
Otedola is an alumnus of the University of 5L Andrews whare she cblained a M.A in Payehalogy in 2009,

Mr Daron Grupper — Independeant Non-Executive Director

Mr. Grupper is a vast professional with expenance across enginesnng and managament. He is currenily a consuliant
lo Energix Renewable Energles Limited, a renswable energy company with 2 focus:on wind turbine and solar enargy.
Ower the years, Mr. Grupper has served on the Board of several companies nol limited 1o VID Desalination Company
Lid., Mekaorot Water Company Ltd., Efern Energy Infrastructures Lid., Ellern Grnul Power Stations Litd., ETG — Water
Infrastruciures and Management Lid., Williger Lid,, among others. Mr. Grupper obtained a BSc degres in Economics
and Administration as well as.a MS¢ degree in Economics and Administration from Hebrew University, Jerusalam in
1976 and 1980 respactivaly,

Akinleye Olaghende — Company Secretary

Mr. Akinleye Olagbende is currently the General Counsel at GPP. Prior to this role ha was the General Counsel and
Company Secretary al Fore Qil Pic from 2012 1o 2019,

He is & graduats of the University of Sussex in Brighton 2000, and subsequently graduated from the Migenan law
school in 2004, Responsible for the overall legal, complianoe and secretarial functions, Mr. Dlagbende has over
sixteen (16) years of experience in Corporate, Commaercial and Company law and praclice.

Mr. Dlagbende starled his career working as a |itigalion lawyer in the Tirm of Olatunde P.dajdyin’ae and Co, and [hen
moved (o fhe United Kingdom where he workad |n the compliance functions for Goldman Sachs Assel Managements

PURPOSE AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD

The Board considers, approves and oversees the implementation of strategies and objectives for the Company, This
Inciudes the following:

«  Strategy and planning

«  Finance and Invesiment managamen!

*  Executive and Human capilal managzment

+  Risk manageament )

*  Internal control

»  Board managsment and remuneration

« Corporate governance

«  Other dulies as parmilled Under the CAMA and GPP's Marmorantum and Arlicles of Associatlon,
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

BOARD SIZE, APPOINTMENT, COMPOSITION AND DIVERSITY

The Board recognizes and embraces the benefits of having a diverse board and sees Increasing dluer_slty at board
level a5 an essential element in mainfaining & competitive advantage. A truly diverse board will include and make
good use of differsnces In the skills, regional and industry experience, background, race, gander and other
distinctions between Direclors. These differences are considered in determining the optimum composition of the
Board and ‘when possible shiould be balanced appropriately. All Board appointments are moade on meril, in the
contexl of the skills. expenence, indepandence and knowledge which the board requires 1o be effective.

Mambarship of the Board shall not be less than five (5) Directors.

The Govemance and Remuneration Committes of the Board shall assist in identifying appropriato skills and
competencies required to fulfill s goals-and responaibiliies to shareholdars and other key stakeholders.

The Board of the Company shall comprizse of Executive, Independent Non-Executive and Mon-Executive meambers.
With the following Compasition:

«  Exacutive Directors

* Independent Non-Executive Directors

«  MNon-Executive Direclors

BOARD SIZE, APPOINTMENT, COMPOSITION AND DIVERSITY
The postions of the Chawman of the board and Chisl Executive Officer 15 separate and heid 1= by different
individuals.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

Balivw are same of thie respansibilities of each director;

«  To comply with their fegal. statutory and aguitable duties and obligations when discharging their responsibilities
as directors: Broadly, these include:

= Acting In good faith and in the bast Interest of the company.

+  Acting with care and diligence and for proper pumoses;

«  Avoiding confiict of interest; and

+  Refraining from making improper use of information gained through thie position of director and from taking undue
advantage of the position of director.

+  Other duties as pormitted under the CAMA and GPP's Memorandum and Adicles of Association,

DELEGATION TO MANAGEMENT

The process lor re-election of & director [s In accordance with Section 285 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act,
2020 [CAMA), which provides that all the directors shall at the first Annual Genaral Meeling ratire from office and at
subsequent AGMs, one third of them, or if thelr number |8 not three ora multiple of thres, the number naarest 1o one-
third shall ratire.

Dimectors up for retirement by rotation shall be those who have been longest n office since the date of thelr last
gleclion, As batwsen persons who became directors on 1he same day, those to relire shall unless thay otharwise
agreed, be determined by & lat,

BOARD PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL

A Board appraieal s underdaken annuaily, covering the Board and s Committes's struciure, composition,
responsibilities, processas, and relationships in the Board performance. This assessment s made in relation fo
Inidividual direclors’ performance and \he Board's performanca

The Bpard performance appraisal s parmed oul by an exfemal independen| consultant, supervised by the Compary
Secrefary and fhe report is presented at the Annual General Maeting (AGM).
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The process for the removal of a Director 18 ineccordance with the provisions of Section 288 of CAMA.

THE COMPANY SECRETARY/ GENERAL COUNSEL

All Direclors have diregl access o the Company Secretary/General Counsel, who 1s agoountable to the Board,
through the Chatrman, on all Corporate Governance and secretanial matlers. The Company Secrelary provides
direclors with guldance on thelr responsibililies, ethles and good governance. He Is responsible lo the Board for
ensuring that the Board proceduras are followed and fhal applicable rules and regulations are m{hpliaﬂ with

Ha shall play an aclive role in the directors training and strateqgic administrative planning.

Tha appointment and removal of the Company Secretary/Legal Adviser shall be governed by tha provisions of tha
CAMA

Board's General Powers:
The Bosrd makes final approval of all matters delegated o Board Committees and the CEQ. These powers are
subject to the CAMA, and the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
To ensure afficiency and effectiveness, the Board delegates some of its functions, duties and respensibilites to the
following commitiees, without abdicating its rezponsibilities:

sBoard Gavernance & Remunerstion Cammiltes;
«Board Risk Commiltes
sStatutory Audit Commilize.

Each of the Commities is governed by a Terms of Refarence approved by the Board of Directors that delineate the
‘structure, membership. obligations, expacted skills of the Membars;, remaovaliresignation, proceedings, approval
limits and scope of duties,

THE BOARD GOVERMNANCE & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The puroose of the Commiltes Is (o advise. the Board on its oversight responsibilities in refation o recruitmeant,
compensation and benefits, promations and disciplinary Issues affecting senlor officers of the company on Managsr
grade and above,

The Committae also considers the nomination of new directors to the Board, succession planning laor key positions
on the Board and management, training of directors, recommending director's remuneration and overseeing board
performance and evalualion. The purpose of the Commitize also includes the development and maintenance of
Bppropriate corporalte govemance [ramework for the Company, and ensuring compliance with extant Codes of
corporate govemancs

The funclions of the Commiltee are divided categorized under 3 broad headings, mamaly.
sRamunaralion

«GOVEmance

sEvalustion and appralsal

The tenure and mambearship of the Committes shall be determinad by the board.

In determining lhe membership of the Commiltee, the Board shail take care lo ensure that the Commiltee shall
comprise of members representing balanced views, knowledge of credil, Investment, fimance and general
managemsnt or entrepransurial experience.

The Company Secratary’ General Counsel shall senve as secretary to the commities

The Board shall review and re-assess the Charer at least once every four years as It may be nacessary and makea
recommandations fo the Board on required changes,
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Remuneration and Governance Committes Attendance for 2023

Directors 16-Apr 12-Jul 17- Oct, 18-Dec
Ghﬂﬁ Mmmi TIT] T Ty 1T
Ma_ 0|ﬂ'l'-l'|.-|ﬂmi [T CEL T AE B
Otedala

wir. John Hobert
Les

R

ir Paul Ghedebo

eaww

i

AB

Attended
Absenl

BOARD RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE.
The Commitlee considers the Company's long-term strategy, risks and opporlunities relating lo the sirategy, assisl
Inthe identification, evaluation and mitigation of strateqic, cperational. and extemal environmernt risks and monitor

the strategy and risk management framework and associated practices of the Company,

In performing its oversight role, the Committes works with the Managemeni to review the guality and processes
employed. The following are some of the responsibiliies of the committes;

To eonslder ihe viability of all major strategle initiatives and Invesimeants.
Manitor changes and trends in the business environmeant,

Raview the adequacy and effectivenass of risk management and contrals.
Evaluate and Asaess fhe Company's risk management framework, including Management's process for the
ldentification, prevention and reporting of significant risks,
Deavalop the Company's Corporate Social Rasponsibifity palicy.
The membarship and tenure of the Committee shall be detarmined by tha Board The Company Secrelary shall
serve as the sacralary to the commities,

The Board reviews and re-assess he Chaner a1 least once svary four years 8s 1L may be nacassary and make
recommendations to the Board on reguired changes.

Risk Management Committee AHendance for 2023

Directors

27-Apr

27-Jul

16-Oct.

18-Dac

Mr. Darmon
Gruppar

LRl

I Akin
Alkinfemiwa

m———

W Julius
Owotuga

ik

e

Ms. Olawunimi

NYA

LE bl

hEEE

NYA

Allended
Not yal appointed
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STATUTORY AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Statutory Audil Committes is established in compliance with fhe Companies and Allled Mattars Act 2020, The
authority of the Caommittee is derived from the Board of Directors of the Company.

The Audit Commilles assists the Board In |ls oversighl responsibiiily of ensuring the integrity of the Compary's
financial stalerments, compliance with legal and regulalory requirements, the external auditors’ qualiications and
Independence, arnd ha pe'rfnnnam:e aof the internal audil function apd exermal audior who are ultimately
accountable to the Audit Committes and the Board,

Tha Committes is responsibla for the following:

sEstablishing an internal acdit function and ensunng that there are other means of obtaining sufficient assurance of
regular review or appraisal of the system of internal controls in the Company, The Committee also ensures the
development of a comprehensive internal contral framework for the Company; oblains assurance and reports
annually Inthe financial report oh the operaling effectiveness of the Gompany’s internal control framewark.

oAl leasl or an annual basfs, obtains and reviews a reporl by the internal audilor desenbing INe strengtn and qualily
ol imernal controls including any Issues or recommendations for improvement, raised by the most raoent inlemal
contral raview of the Company,

s[iscussing the annual audiled financial stalements and haif yearly unaudited statemeants with management and
axtemal auditors.

«Reviewing and ensunng that adequate whistle-blowing procedures are in place.

sDiscussing pollcles and strategles with respect 1o 1isk assessment and management.

sPreserving  audilor independente. by selting cear hiring polices for emplayees or former employees of
Independent auditors,

shzeting separalely and periodically wilh managemeanl, Internal auditers and axtarnal audilors.

eRaview the independence of the external auditors and ensure that where non-audit services are provided by the
axiamnal auditors, there is no confiict of nterest,

sinvoke its authority to Investigate any matter within Its terms of meference and the Company must mako availablo
the resources to the intemal auditors with which to carry eul this function, including access to extermnal advice where
MBCESSANY.

Composition of the Commities

s The Audit Commitiee is made up five (5) members. Three (3) reprasentatives of the Shareholders and two (2)
Directors to represent the Board.

sAll mambers of the Committee shall be financially merate and have reasonable knowladge of the industry as well as
business nsks and control issues facing the Company, At least ong mamber of the Committee must have current
knowledge of accounting and financlal management in addition to & recognized accounting qualificatlon.

o The Commiltes shall be chaired by & shareholder appointed at the AGM,

s The Company Secretary shall be the Secratary of the Commiliee

The Company Seeretary serves as (he secratary Lo all Board Commiliges,
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Statutory Audit Committes Attendance for 2023

Directors 26-Jan 30-Jan 27-Apr 20-Dexc
Mr_ Anil Dua ke e ey —
Mr. \!ﬂhn Hﬂhﬂl’t FERE aEad dEER BEAE
Laa

Mr_ Taj- Giwa

oﬁﬂgiﬂ R A LAt LT
Mrs. Bist Bakare MY A MY A iy s
Mr CHatokunbo

Shofolawe-

Bakare M4, MY A — ey
i Attended

AB Absant

MY A Mot yat appointad

BOARD MEETING ATTENDANCE
To effectively parform its oversight function and menitor management's parformance, the Board meets at least once
gvary quarter; howaver, extraardinary meetings may be convened as required

Every Director is required to atiend at least two-thirds of all meetings of the Board, Such attendance record shall be
ameong the criteria for the me-nomination of a Director by the Board except where there are cogent reasons which the
Board must notify the Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

Every Direclor shall prepare adaqualely, altend and parlicipate in the Board rmeelings and Board Commiltes
meatings. Ad-hoc meelings may also be held as required,

All mentings of the Board shall be hald at such time and venuz as the Board deems appropriate

Below is a tabls showing Director's allendance al the Board mestings held during the year:

Director 30-Jan 2T-Apr 14-Jul
Cilufemi Diedola, et e e
CON

Akin Akimtemiwa sy T e
Julis Owoluga wiar Sean e
Chﬂsmphar Fehy I r—r
Adeyveml

Mr. Doron T = AR
Grupper

Mr. &Anil Dua bk [N i
M. Olawunmi e I AR
Otedola

Mr. John Robert T e e
Les

hr. Paul venr - —
Ghededo

s Atlended

~E Absenl
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ELECTRONIC MEETINGS.
Meetings of Members may be held virtually, Participation in & mesting held viriually shall constifute presence of the
parson at the mesting

DIRECTORS STANDING FOR ELECTION

The following directors will ratire at this Annual General Meeting, and being eligible, offer themselves for re-gléction.

M. Anil Dua
hr Boron Gruppar

POLICIES OF GPP (‘The Company’')

The fallowing policies are instrumeantal in conducting the affairs of the Company.
«  Whistie Blowing Pollcy

«  Confiict of Intares! Policy

+  Directors Remuneration Policy

WHISTLE BLOWING POLICY _
Geregu Power Plc. recoq nizes (hal the decision lo reporl a concern gan be a difficull ane to make mostly oul of fear
of viclimization. However, the company Is unequivocally commilted and underlakes lo protect all whistle-blowers.

Directors shall continually reaflirm thelr supporl for and commilment o the Cormpany's whistle-blower proteclion
mechanism which comprises of the duty of stafl to report suspected misconduct lo & designated person and the duty
on the Compary to protect a whistle-blower from reprisals or retalianon,

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

The Conflict of Interest and Related Party Transaction Pollcy was developed lo provide a guldsiine for managing
potential conflict of interes! situstion on the Board,

The @im of the policy i3 to assist the Board in understanding, reviewing, apgroving and ratifying related person
transactions, to ensure that all related party transacltions are conductad at arm's length and do not present a conllict
of interest for the related party, considenng tha size of the transaction, the overall finanoal pasition of the third party,
and the direcl or indirect nature of the related parly's Interest In the transactlon.

The company has developed a procedure o deal with conflict of interest:

s Declaration of interest- at the beginning of a financial year or on appaintment as 8 director of the company, each
director tiscloses actual or percewved conflicts of interests, which the company secretary takes note and keeps
record of, The record |5 updatad regulary and referenced when business transactions are consldered, If there's a
change or Updale in a director’s Interesl, they are expecled to promptly natify the Company Secralary.

* Reporting conflict of interest- Direclors must epenly disclose all potential, real or parcelved conflict of Interes!t as
soon as lhe issue arises. The disclosure should be made 1o the Board or any of the Board Commitleas that may be
Invelved |n the approval process, Whare the sald disclosure Is in relation to a paricular llem on the agenda, the
Company Secratary ensures dosumentation of said disclosures by recording same in the minutas of a meeting, while
alzo updating the conllict of interesi rogister with pariodic disclogures.
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s Reviow and approval- The Board shall réview the material facts of all related party transactions thal require it
approval and aither approve, disapprove or ratify such transacbons. Any director who has an interest in the refated
transaction being discussed excuses himsall or hersell from any repoding, discussions and vole on the related party
transaction and, if necessary, from the Board meeling, or applicable part therecf. The Board will not approve or ratify
a related-party transactioh unless conyinced that the transaction s In the best Interest of the Company and its
shareholders

sFamily Directorships- Mo bwo members of the same exlended family shall oceupy the pesition of Chairman and
that of Managing Director or Execulive Director of the Company al the same time. To safeguard the Independence of
the Board, not more than lwo mambers of (he same family shall sit on the Board al the same lime.

+ Independent Director Conflict of Interests- an Indepandent Director shall be tres of any relationship with the
Company or its managemant that miay lead to potentlal conflicts of interest and thus impair, or appear to impair. the
Director's ability to make indepandent judgments. Specifically, Independent directors among other things, are niot
allowed to provide material, legal/consulting services to the company or its affiiates, borrow funds from the company
or its affiliates, have close famlly Yes with any of the Company's advisers, Directors or Senior Ernployeas, amangs!
olhars,

» Insider Trading- No Dirsctor or a clese family of the Company whao is aware of material non-public information
refaling 1o the Company may direclly or through family members or other person, buy or sell securlles of the
company of engage in any other aolion lo take advantage of that Information, pass thal informstion on o others
outside the Company. including close fEamily and lrends excepl authenzed persons within ke Company. Directors
and their refated companies may not undedake transsctions involving the sale or purchases the company's
sacurities dunng closed pencds (prohibited trading pencds), Directors shall be notified of closed perlods via wniten
communication by the Company secrefanal.

» Prohibitions on trading activities genarally occur guarerly, [ntedm, and annual disclosures of financial statements
and wheneyar the officials of the company may deem appropnate. Anncuncement of guarterly financial results have
a potential fo have a material effect on the price of the company's securities in the stock market, therafore, o avoid
the appearance of irading on the basis of material non-public Infarmation, Directors: of GPP with potentially material
non-public information shall not trade in GPP's securities during the period beginning two weeks prior o the
anlicipated date of public disclosure or filing of the financial result of each quartar, whichever is earller, and snding
lwo business days lollowing the release of Lhe company’s eamings for the period,

sBreach of Paliey- if a Direclor fails o make the necessary disclosures about confiicts of interest, the Director may
ba In breach of the Company's code of conduct and ba liable to disciplirary action.

sRefusal to take any action directad by the Company [0 resolve a conflict of interast may also be in braach of the
Company’s conflicts of intores! policy

sDizclosure = All conflicts of interest transactions shall be disclosed in the Company’s Annual Repor, regulatory
refurns and any other reguired media in-accordance with and in the manner required by the relevant taws, rules and
regulations necessitating the disclosure.
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o The disclosures shall conlaln name of Ihe director, detalis of the ransacton and Ihe Direclor's Interssl in the
transaction with the Company, and the value of the amount involved in the transaction and of the related person's
Interast In the transaction,

sFor related party fransactions, disclosures shall be made separately for the Company, its affiliates, associates, joint
ventures in which the entity is partner and key management personnel of the Company.

*Review of policy- the policy is subject to review and update every two (2) years or as may be deemad necessary
by the Board.

DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION POLICY

The remuneration policy is designed to establish a framewerk for remuneration that is consistent with the Company's
scale and scopa of operations, mests the recruitment needs of the business and iz aligned with leading corporate
govarmance prachices particulary the Financial Reporting Councill of Nigera (FRCMYs Code of Corporate
Govamance and the SEC Code of Corporate Govermancs.

Remuneration structure;
sThe Remuneration and Governance Committes shall recommend the remuneration packages of Executive
Directors in all its forms. Executive Direclors shall play ne part in decisions on thair ewn remunaration

s The remuneration of the Chiel Execullve Offlcer and Deput;_-' Chief Execulive Gificer shall consist of both fixed and
variahle remuneration camponents.
sExecutive Directors’ will nol be paid sitting aflowanoes for attendance at Board and Beard Committess mestings.

Non-Executive Directors Remuneration

= Non-sxecutlive Director's fees will be sat at a level that s In the mirimum, al par with marks! developments and
reflects the guatifications and contnbution required in view of the extent of the Direclor's responsibilites and
[labilities

= The remuneration of the Mon-Executive Direclors shall consist of a lxed fes, sitting allowancas and reimblrsable
axpanses

& Non-Executive Directors will be paid a Director's fee. Sitting allowances will be paid for each Board and Board
committes meeting sttended by the Non-Executive Director,

s Non-Execulive Directors will be reimbursed expenses necessarily and reasonably incurrad in the course af their
role as Board members, where not provided directly by the Company. Reimbursable expenses include travel
expenses, ransport expensas, hotel axpenses and meals,

Reviaw of Policy

T Statutory Aud it Committes reviews this policy at least once evary four years or as may be reguired to ensure that
It rermains relevant and appropriate, All changes and approvals ae signed by the Chairman of the Statutory Audit
Committes and countersigned by the Chairman of the Board of Directors following deliberations and approval by the
full Board.
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Insider Trading

The directors of the Company and seanior amployess who are In pessession of price sensitive Information are
prohibited from dealing with the shares of the Company In accordance: with the provisions of the Investmients &
Securitins Act 2007 and the Listing Rules of the MNigsran Stock Exchange.

As required by law, the shares held by directors are disclosed in the anhual report. Our Company has securllles
trading policy applicable and circulated to directors, insiders, extemal advisers and 8l employees that may at any
time possess any inside or matarial infarmation about our Company,

The securities trading policy is also available on the website of the Company, Qur Company has adopied a code of
conduct regarding secunties transaction by the directors on tamms no less exacting than the required standard set out
In the Listing Rules of the MNigerlan Stock Exchange. The Company has made specitic enguiny of all directors whether
they have complisd with the required standard set oul in the hsting wies and the Company's code of conduct
regarding securilles lransatlicns by directors and the Company is nal aware of any non-compliante.

External Auditors
Tha Company's external audilors sre Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers

GENERAL MANDATE

Genagral Mandzte Circular Informmation in respect of Ganeral Mandate In aceordance with the Rules on Transactions
with Related Parties imsusd by tha Nigerian Stock Exchangs (NGX), Ihke Company is seeking the renewal af the
general mandate from sharsholders as per the Agenda Tor the Annual General Mesting

The aggregate valee of all transactions entered into with releted companies dunng the financial year as stated on
pages 71 of this Annual Report and Accounts s more than 5% of the latest net tangible assets or the issued share
capital of the Company,

In erder to ensure smooth operations, the Company will cantinue to procure goods and services and engage In olher
transactions thal are necessary for it operalions from relaled companies in the next financial year and hereby seeks
a ganeral mandate from sharaholders for the related company fransactions of trading nature and those necessary for
the day-to-day operations; that are more than 5% of the latest net langible assets or the issued share capital of the
Company. Relevant items for the considaration of the-shareholdars are stated balow;

The class of interasted persons with which the Company ransacted with during the Tinancial year arg Ampearion
Power Distribution Cormpany Limited, iis subsidianes and associated companies; The transaclions with the related
companies are transactions of trading nature and those necessary for the day-to-day operations; The methoed and
proceduns for determining fransaction prices are based on the transfer pricing policy;

The audit commitles of the Company confims thal the transfer pricing method and procedure for determining the
trangsaction prices are adequate; The Company shall obtain a fresh mandale from shareholders if the method and
procedune become inappropriale; and The interested person shall abstain, and has underaken © ensure thal is
associates shall abstain, from voting on the resalulion appraving the transactions.

-

Akinleye Olagbende
Company Secretary
FRC/2013/NBA/QDOOOD03160

Dated: 29 January 2024
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In accordance with the provisions of the Companies and Allied Mattars Act, the direclors are rasponsible for
Ihe preparation of linancial stalements which give a {rue and fair view of lhe stale of affairs of the Company at
the end of the yaar and its profil or loss.

The responsibilities include ensuring that:

I. The Company keeps proper accounting records that disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the financial
position of the company and comply with the requirements of the Companies and Allied Matters Act and
Financial Reporting Councll of Migeria [Ammendment) Act, 2023,

fi Appropriale and adeqguate internal controls are established fo safeguard its sssets and to prevent and
detect fraud and other |rregulanties;

i The Company prepares s financial statements using suitable accounting policies supported by
reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates that are consistently applied; and

W ILis appropriale for the financial slalemenls lo be prepared on 8 going concem basis,

The direclors accepl! responsibility for the financial statements which have been prepared using appropriale
accounting policles supported by reasonable and prudenl judgments and estimates In conformity with the
International Financial Reporting Standards, in compliance with Financial Reporting Councll of Nigeria Act and
the requirements of the Companies and Allied Malters Act

The directors are of the apinion thal the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the
financial affairs of the Company and of its profit and cash flows for the year.

The directors further accept responsibility for the maintenance of accounting records thal may be relied upon In
the preparation of financial statements, as well as adequate systems of infernal financial control.

Mothing has come to the attention of the directors lo indicate that the Company will not remain a golng concem
for al least twelve months from the date of this slatement.

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors by:

| (
G/f’ LC 1;."4 l'\ 'l'L-_Ef__,.

Femi Otedola, CON Akin Akinfemiwa

Chairman Chief Executive Officer
FRC/2013/I0DN/00000002426 FRG/2013/I0DN/00000001994
Dated: 29 January 2024 Dated: 29 January 2024
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In line with fhe provision of Section 405 of Companies and Allied Mattars Act, we have reviewed |he audited
financial statemants of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2023 and based on our knowledge confirm
as follows:

The audited financial statements do not conlain any untrue statement of materal fact or omit 1o state a

1) material fact, which would make the stetements misisading.

2] The audited financial stalements and all other financial Informalion included In the slalements fairly
prasant, In all material respects, lhe inancal condition and results.

3) The Cempany's internal controls has been designed to ensure that all matenal information included
redating to the Company and lis subsidiaries is recdived and provided 1o the Auditors in the course of the

41 The Campany’s intemal contrals were evalualed within ninety days of the financial reporting date and are
effettive-as of 31 December 2023,

5 Thal we have disclosed to the Company's Auditor's and the Board of Directors the follewing: Information:
a) Thare are no significant defiviencies in lhe design o operation of the Company’s intermal control which
could advarsely affact the Company’s abiiity to record, process, summarise and repert finanaial data, and
have discussed with the auditors any weaknesses in intermal controls observed In the cause of the AudiL
b) There Is no fraud Invalving management or other employ needs which could have any slanificant role In
the Company's internal control,

&) There are no significant changes in internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect
intermal controls subseguent to the date of this audit, including any corrective actions with regard to any
onserved deficiencies and material weaknesses.

[
\ -'1.* I';_ o M

Akin Akinfamiwa Ganiyu L. Adiga

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

FRCRZ013/I0DNA000N001994 FRCIZ013/NICAN/O00D00D03078

Dated: 29 January 2024 Dated: 29 January 2024
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In accordance with the pravisions of Section 404 (7) of the Companias and Aliied Matters Act, the members of
the Audit Committes of Geregu Power Ple Hereby report as follows:

1) We have exercised our statulory function under Section 404 (7) of the Companles and Allled Matters
Acl, and we acknowladoe (he cooperation of managament and stafl in the conduct of their

b5 Wa confirm that the accounting and reporting policies of the company are in accordance with the legal
raguirements and athical practices and that the scope of planning of the External Audit programme are
extensive enough 10 provide a satisfaotory evaluation of the Internal control systems;

We have deliberaled wilh the Exlernal Auditors, who haye canfirmed that necessary co-operation was
recgivad from Management in the course of their sfatufory audit and we are safisfied with
Managemenl's response (o the External Auditor’s recommendations on accounting and internal conlral
matters and with the affectiveness of the Company’s system of accounting and internal controf,

3)

A

Mr. Anil Dua
Chairman, Audit Committes
FRC f2023/PRO/DIRM03/4784T1

Dated: 29 January 2024
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Cerfification of management's assessment on internal control over financial reporting

To comply with the provisions of Section 1.1 of SEC Guidance on Implementation of Sectiong G0-63 of Investments and
Secunties Act 2007 we hereby make the followlng statemaents regarding the Internal Controls of Geregu Power Ple for
the year ended 31 Docember 2023,

|, Ganiyu L. Adisa, certify thal:

| have reviewad this management assessment on internal contral over financial reporting of Geregu Power Plg;

b Based on my knowledge, this report does not cantain any untrue statement of & materal fact or omit to siate a material
fact necessary to make the slatements made. in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made;
not misleading with respact to the pencd covarad by this report;

¢ Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information mcluded in this repart, fairly presant
i all materal respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the entity as of, and for, the
periods presented In ihis report;

-4 The antity’s ather certifying officer and |:
1) are resporisible far establishing and maintaining inlzmal controls;

2) have dasigned such intermal cantrols and proceduras, or caused such intemal controls and proceduras o ba
designed under cur supervision, to ensure that material information refating to the entity, is made known (o us by others
within those entities, particulariy during the penod inwhch this report 15 being prepared,

3) have designed such internal cantrol system, or caused such internzl control system (o be designed under our
supervision, o provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial stataments for external pirposes in accordance with generally accepted acoounfing principles;

4) have svaluatad the effectivenass of the antity’s internal controls and procedures as of a date within 80 days prior o
the reparl and presanted in this report our conclusions aboul the effectiveness of he internal controls and procedures,
as of the end of the perod covered by this report based on siech evaluation.

@ Theanlity's other certifving officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evalization of internal control system,
to the enlity's auditors and the audlt committes of the entity’s board of directors:

1) Al significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or aperation of the
internal cantrol system which are reasonably likely to adversely alfect the antity’s ability lo racord, process, summarnze
and repart financial information; and

2y Any fraud, whather or nat matarial, that involves managament or othar employses who have a significant role in the
entity's internal control systam

{ The entity's ather cerifying officer and | have identified, in the report whether or not there were significant changes in

internal condrols or other facts that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of their evaluation
including any corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

|II [N
h | . '
]J.r I::-:""

Akin Akinfemiwa Ganiyu L. Adisa

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer
FRC/2013/10DN/00000001994 FRC/2013/1CAN/COD00003078
Dated: 29 January 2024 Dated: 29 January 2024
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GEREGU POWER PLC

ANMNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

Management's Annual Assessment of, and Reporl on, the Entity's Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Ta comply with the provisions of Saction 1.3 of SEC Guidance on Implemeantation of Sections 80-53 of
Investmenls and Securities Act 2007, we hereby make the following stalements regarding the Internal
Controls of Geregu Power Plc for the year ended 31 December 2023:

I Geregu Power Plc's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a system of intemal
control aver financial reporting (“ICFR") that provides reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporling and the preparation of financial stalements for exlemal purposes in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards.

i Geragu Power Plc's management used the Committes of Sponsoring Organization of the Treadway
Commission (COSO) Internal Control-Integrated Framework lo conduct the required evaluation of the
affactivenass of the entily’s ICFR,

il Geregu Power Plc’s management has Bssessed that the enlity's ICFR as of the end of 31 December 2023
is affective.

¥ Geregu Power Plc's external auditor Messrs PricewaterhouseCoopers that audited the financial
statemants, included in the annual report, has issued an attestation report on management’s assessmant
of the enlity's internal control over financial reporting.

The attestation report of Messrs PricewaterhouseCoopers that audited its financial-statemeants will be filed
as part of its annual report. !

_ [ T
_Cuf‘k_::.:_l_\_— \ I: N

Femi Otedola, CON Akin Akinfemiwa'

Chairman Chief Executive Officer
FRC/2013/10DN/00000002426 FRC/2013/10DN/00000001994
Dated: 28 January 2024 Dated: 29 January 2024
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Independent practitioner’s report
To the Members of Geregu Power Ple

Report on an assurance engagement performed by an independent
practitioner to report on management’s assessment of controls over financial
reporting

O opinion

In our opinion, nothing has come to our attention that the Interna! control procedures over financial reporting
put in place by management of Geregy Power Ple ["the company”) are not adequnate as of 31 December 2ouy,
bused on the SEC Guidunce on Implementation of Section 60 — 64 of The Investments and Securities Act 2007
issued by The Securities and Exchange Commission.

What we have performed

W hove performed an sssurmnoe engagement on Geregn Power Me's intermal control over finnnein] reporting ns
of Becember 31, 2023, bosed on FRC Guidance on Assurance Engagement Report on Internnd Control Over
Fimancinl Reporting (“the Guidames"] issued by the Finapcinl Roporting Council of Nigerin. The company’s
matiagement is responsible for malntaining effective internal control aver financinl reparting, and for its
pesessment of the effectivencss of internal control over financial reporting, included In the aecompanying
Monagement's Anmsal Assessment of, and Report on, the Entity's Internal Control over Finanelal Reporting.
O responsibility is to express an gpinion on the company’s internal control over Gnancial reporting hased oo
AlE AssurAncs shgagement. o

Bagis for opinion

We contducted our assurance engagement in avcordanee with the Guidanee, which requires that we plan and
perform the assuranee engagement nnd provide a limited assurnnee report on the entity's internal control over
financinl reporting bosed on our assurines engagenient. As prescribed in the Guidance, the procedires we
performed included obtaining an understanding of internal control aver financial reporting, nssessing the risk
that & materia] weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intermul
cantrol based on the assessed risk. Our engagement also included perforiming such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe the procedures performed provide a basis for our report
on the internal eontrol put in place by management over financial reporting.

Defintition and Liwatations of Internal Control over Financial Reporting

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide ressonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes
in aceordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial
reporting ineludes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of recards that, in
ressomable detail, necurately and fairly refléet the transactions and dispositions of the sssets of the company;
{ii} provide reasonable assurance that transpotions nre recorded as nécessary to permit preparation of financlal
stulements in ascurdance with genorally sccepted accounting principles, and thast receipts and expenditures ol
the company are being nnde only in secordanes with duthorizations of management and directors of the
compuny; nnd (iif) provide ressonnble assurnnee regarding prevention or timely detection of unnathorised
nequisition, use, or disposition of the company’s asaets thar eould have o material effect on the finaneial
Statements.

: PriceunterhouseCoopers Chartered Accotnstants, Landimark Towers, 5B Watir Corporation Raed, Vicloria
Teland, Lagos, Nigeria
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Because of its inherent Hmitatlons, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect all
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effiectiveness to future periods ave subject to the risk that
conlrols may become inadequate because of chrnges in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures mpy deterforate.

Other muatter

Wi alsn have audited, in accordanes with the International Standards on Auditing, the fnancisl statements of
Goregu Power Ple nd our seport dated 3o Timunsy 2024 exprossad an wieunlifietl apinion.

Fart PricewaterhouseCoopers 40 Januiry 2024
Chartered Aveountants

Engagement Partoer: Akinyvemni Alkingbade
FRO/ 2013/ ICAN /onononngoi2
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Independent auditor's report
To the Members of Gerego Powor Ple

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Our opinion

In our opinion, Geregu Power Plo's{“the company’s”) financial statements give s true and faie view of the finnncial
position of the company as at 31 December 2023, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in aceardance with International Financial Reporting Standords and the requirements of the
Companies and Allisd Matters Act and the Finsneinl Reporting Council of Nigeria (Amendment) Ast, 2024,

What we hove audited

Geregu Power PIcs finuncinl statements comprise:

o  the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2023;

e the stitement of profit or loss wnd other comprehensive income Tor the vear then ended;

& the statement of changes In equity for the year then érided;

& the statement of oagh Aows for the véar then ended; aind

& thenotes tothe finoneial statements; which include o summary of muterial nccounting policies.

Bazis for aminion

Wieeondueted cur audit in accordanes with Internationnl Standards on Auditing (1SAs). Our esponsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
stoafements section of our report.

We believe that the sudit evidence we huve obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

opinion.

Independence

Wi nre independent of the company [ aceordnnes with the Internatlonal Code of Bthics for Professional
Accountants (including International Indeépendence Standards), i.e. the IESBA Code issuod by the International
Bthics Stundards Board for Accoontants, We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordunce with
the TESHA Code.

Key awdit matters

Key nudil matlers nie those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financiol statements of the curent period. These matters were addressed In the context of our audit of the
financinl statements as & whale, and In forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide o separate opinion
on these matters.

PrivewaterhouseCoopars Chortered Accointants, Landmarik Towers; 58 Water Corporation Road, Victorio
Island, Lagos, Nigeria
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Impairment of trade recefvablis INGN 6.8 billion) Chur procediires inclucded the following:

Ritfer to niotes s, 340 and 15 af the finoneiol statemonts
¢ We abtained an understanding of the company's

Trading (NBET) Ple) monthly hased on energy nnd capacity

charge, The risk of impatrment (o tradé receivalilés relatisg o« We tesied the caleulstion of the historical loss rate
bath capueity nnd anergy charge s the custonisr does not pay reross the aging buckets;
as and when due. '

We focused on this aren doe to the materinfity of the trade o We nhﬂﬂmpd NARREINERL; mgardin!: the- Ty
recelvable of M504 billion and resulting impalrment of N6.8 loaking mum.pr.{uns (forecast brent oil price and
billin, sid becwuse It requires significant judgement hoth for Gross D':_'mm“" Fmdm‘ﬂ and mmpnmd those )
timing of recognition of impairment and estimation of the wssumptions agninst publicly available information;
amount of such impatrment.

» 'We companred the impairment caleulated by

The expected eredit loss (ECL) mode] requires significant managernant againgt the smount aleeady recognised
judgement in mensuring EOL especinlly incorporating in the books; and

forward looking information (such as forecast brent evude oil

price and Groas Domestic Praduct (GDP)) In building the » Wo checked the [FRS o disclosures for

aoonomic scenaros used in the ECL modsl.
rensnrnhlensss,

The company utilised the ‘simplifted approach’ model for the
trade recefvable, Under the simplified approach, the provision
eoimhines the histarical loss rate with forward looking
infarmation which takes management’s view of the futtire of
the customer Into necount,

Otlier irformation
The directors are responsible for the other informnotion. The other information comprises the Corporte
information, Directors’ report, Corpornte governance report, Statement of dicectors” regponsibilities, Statement
of corporate responsibility, Audit committee's report, Management's Annual Assessment of, and Report on, the
Entity's Internal Control over Finaneial Reporting, Certification of management's asseasment on internal
control over financial reporting, Staterment of value added and Flve-veir finnncial stm mady but does not
inelude the finaneial statements and our auditor’s report therean, which we obtained prior to the date of this
auditor's repart, and the other sections of the Geregu Power Plc 2023 Annunl Report, which are expectad to be
made sypilable to us after that dato,

Char apinion an the faancln] statements doss not éover the other Information and we do not and will not
eapress an audit opinlon of any form of assuranes conclusion thereon.

In eonnection with our audit of the finanein] statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identifiod whove and, in deing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financinl statements ar our knowledge obtained in theandit, or otherwise appears to be materinily misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to the date of this
auditor's report, we conclude that there is a materia] misstatement of this other information, we are reguired to
report that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard.
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When we read the other sections of the Geregu Power Ple 2023 Annunl Report, if we conclude that there is a
material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with govermance.

Responsthilities of the divectors and those charged with governance for the financial
statements

The directors nre responsible for the preparstion of the Ananciol stotements that give o troe and faicview in
accardance with International Finaneinl Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies and
Allied Matters Act, the Financial Reporting Council of Nigevia (Amendment) Act, and for such interna! contro)
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
muterial misstatement, whether due to froud or eeror,

In preparing the finnncial statements, the divectars are reaponsible for assessing the company's ability to
cantinue as a going concemn, disclosing, o applicable, matters ralated to gaing concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the direetors either intend to lignidate the campany or to conse operations,
or hanve no realistie altornative bt to do so.

Those charged with governance sre responsible for oversesing the company’s financial reporting process,

Auditor’s responsthilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our ohjectives are to abtain ressonable sssarance about whether the financiol sintements os o whole are free
from muaterin] misstatement, whether due to fraud or eveor, and to issne an auditor's report that ineludes pur
opinion. Heasonable assuranee is a high level of assorance, but (s oot n guarantee thot an apdit condocted in
accordnnce with 15As will always detect & material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from
friud or ervor and are considered material if, individually or in the sggregate, they could rensonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financlal statements,

As part of Bn audit In accordance with ISAs, we expreisé professinnal judgment and maintain professions]
seeptivism throughout the sudit We alss:

o [dentify and assess the risks of moterinl misstetement of the finoneial stutemonts, whethor dueto fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive (o those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and approprinte to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detocting & material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, s fraud may involve
vollusion, forgery, intentional otnissions, misreprestntations, or the override of internal control.

s Obtain an understanding of internal contral relevant to the audit In order to deslgn audit procedures thit
are appropriate in the circumstances, bt not for the purpose of expressing an oplolon on the effectiveness
af the company's internal cantrol,

s  Evalunte the appropriateness of acoounting palicies used and the reasonablensss of pecounting estimates
and related disclosores mude hy the diredtors.

o Conelode on the approprinteness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of aceounting and, hased
am thiy audit evidence obtrined, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
miay cpst significant doubt on the company's ability to continue a5 a going concern, If we conclude that o
material uneertainty exists, wie are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
eonelusions are based on the sudit evidence olstained up to the date of our nuditor’s report, However, future
events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as i going concern,

e  Evalunt=the ovemnll presentation, stricture nnd content of the financinl statements, including the
displosures, and whether the finnneinl statements represent the underlylng transaetions and events in o
maunngr that nchioves fait presentation.
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We commimicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficlencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

Wi glsa provide those charged with governanoe with n statenient that we have complied with relovant ethieal
reguitements regarding independonds, nnd to cormmunjeste with them oll relationships nnd other muotters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our indopendence, and whore applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communieated with those charged with governance, we determine these matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financinl statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We deoscribe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
alsout the matter or when, in extreniely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter shouhd not be
enmmunieated in our report because the adverse cansequences of doing 4o would reasonably be expected to
autwaigh the public interest benefits of such eommurication,

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

The Companies and Allied Matters Act requires thot in corrying out our nudit we consider and repart to you on

the following matters. We confirm that:

i} we have obtaited all the informstion and explanstions which to the best of sur knowledge and belial were
necessary for the purposes of our nodit;

i} thecompany has kept proper books of avcount, so far as appears from our examination of those boaks and
reliirnd adequate for our audit hove beren received fram loeations not visited by us;

it} the company’s statement of finnocinl position ond stptement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income are in agreement with the books of account and returns.

Cither mutter

We also have parfortnot an assuranee engagemnent, in aecordance with FRC Guidance on Asstirance
Engagement Report an Internal Contral Over Flnancial Reporting fssued by the Flnanelal Reporting Counsil of
Wigeria, on the mternnl control pver fimaneinl veporting of Geregy Pawer Ple and our roport dated g0 Janunry
anzg expressed an ungualified apinion,

L F S TR 5]
™ cpa)

Adtim am; 'Afﬂiwﬁbao(’.z.

For: PricewaterhouseCoopers qo Januiry 2004
Chartered Accountints

Lagos, Nigeria

Engagoment Paitner: Akinverl Akingbade
FRC/a013/ICAN fonoaatoyore



GEREGU POWER PLC

ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

Motes
Assots
Non-current assets
Froperty, plant 2nd equipment 12
Intangible assels 13
Diefined benafil plan 18
Total non-current assets
Currant assats
Inventores 14
Trade and other recenables 15
Criher currant assels 16
Cash and cash equivalants 17
Total current assels
Total assels
Equity
Share capltal 181
Retainad earnings 19.2
Actuarial resarves 18.3
Total equity
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Befarred tax liabilities 10
Defined benafit plan 12
Bomowings 20
Bond Payable 21
Total non-current liabilities
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 22
Currenl tax payable 10
Burmmowings 20
Bond Payahle 21

Total current llabilities

Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities

31-Dec-23
N'D0D WO00
36,349,480 37.994 728
28 4 714
4 480 -
36,353,989 A7.9959.442
639.072 A0 175
48,065,048 TH 44 928
26,728,096 6,048,108
70,256,343 51,631,751
145,688,559 136,030 962
182,042,548 174030404
1,250,000 1,250,600
43,919,258 47 B68,530

51 5,35']' (13,261

8,291,319 £,390,953

. 11,702

17,575,534 27,990,739
40,085,000 40,085,000
65,951,853 76,478,454
56,518,961 33,313,381
8,444,125 7,646,589
3,283,456 5,004,539
2,680,245 2,484,172
70,936,787 48 446 681
136,888,640 124,827 135
182,042,548 174,030 404

Tho accompanying notes on pages 37 to 72 are an integral part of these financial statemants:

The ﬂnan;lal’s"ﬁatarrmms were approved by the Board of Directors on 22 January 2024 and signed on its behalfl ty:

@JP ké‘g.l.'\

/ Ly
Lo
P M

AKin Akirfeminn |
Chiaf Exgculive Oflicer
FRC/2013/10DN/G0000000 1994

Ganiyu L. Adisa
Chief Financial Officer

FRC/201 3/CAN/OD000003078

Fage 33

Femi Otedola, CON
Chairman

FRCZ2013/100N/00000002425

'3

Julius B. Omodayo-Owatuga

Deputy Chief Exeoufive

FRC/2013ICAN/ODODN00 1085



GEREGU POWER PLC

ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2823

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Revenue
Caost of sales
Gross profit

Other income

Impairment reversal/ (loss) on financial assets
Administrative expenses

Operating profit

Finance income
Finance cost
MNet finance (cost)/income

Profit before income tax
Income lax expanse

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income:

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss In subsequent period:

Re-measurement of defined benefil plans
Other comprehensive loss for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per share
Basic and diluted earnings per share in (N)

Notes

w w

10

18

"

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'D0D [EEH]
82,908,807 47 619,370
(40,247,854) (24, 478.476)
42,660,953 23,140,894
502,268 157,253
8955949  (3,727473)
(12,979,530)  (4,750,3680)
31,139,640 14 B20,314
7,797,874 7,673,734
{14,547,595)  (7,325577)
(6,749,721) 348,157
24,389,919 15,168,471
(8,337,191)  (4.997.017)
16,052,728 10,171,454
(2,089) {6,820}
(2,089) (6.820)
16,050,639 10,164,634
6.42 4.07

The accompanying noles on pages 37 1o 72 are an inlegral part of Ihese financial slatements.
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GEREGU POWER PLC

ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEER 2023

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Share capital Retained Actuarial Total equity
earnings reserves
N'000 N"000 N'00D N'000
Al 1 January 2022 5,000 59,940 078 {6.441) 58,938,635
Profit for the year - 10,471,454 - 10,171,454
Other comprehensive loss for the year . - {6,820} {6,820)
Tolal comprahensive iIncomea for the year - 10,171,454 {6,820) 10,164,634
Transaclion with owners:
Issue of shares 1,245,000 (1.245.000) -
Dividend paid - (21.000,000) . (£1,000,000)
Al 31 Decembear 2022 1,250,000 47 866,530 (13,261} 49,103,269
At 1 January 2023 1,250,000 47,866,530 (13,261) 49,103,269
Profit for the year - 16,052,728 - 16,052,728
Olher comprehensive loss for the vear - - (2,089) (2,089)
Total comprehensive income for the year - 16,052,728 (2,089) 16,050,639
Transachion with ownars:
Dividend pald - {20,000,000) - {20,000,000)
At 31 December 2023 1,250,000 43,919,258 (15,350) 45,153,908

The accompanying notes on pages 37 o 72 are an integral parl of these financial stalements
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GEREGU POWER PLC

ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Notes

N'000 N'000

Cash generated from operating activities
Gash generated from operations 23 63,207,095 12,573,380
Income laxes paid 10 (7,639,283) (4,143,940
Gratuity payment during the year i8 (2,667) (6.3871)
MNet cash generated from operating activities 99,965,135 8,423,059
Cash flows from investing activities
Interest recalved 9 6,354,035 1,774 654
Froceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 23 - 12,600
Purchase of property, plant and equipmant 12 (933,504) (588,178}
Re-investment of interest on defined benafil asset 18 (18,819) (9.209)
Funding of defined banafil assel 18 (82,964) (51,405)
Net cash used in investing activities 5,318,748 1,138,462
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividend pald 19 (20,000,000) (21,000,000)
Repayment of loan principal and Interest 20 (37,623,067) (17,126,887}
Proceeds from borrowings 20 20,580,871 36,000,000
Proceeds from bond 21 = 40 085,000
FPayment of bond coupon 22 {5,719,366) -
Met cash generated (used in)/from financing activities (42,761,562) 37.958,113
Analysis of changes in cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and cash eqguivalents at 1 January 51,631,751 3.954 864
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 18,122,321 47,519,634
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalent 502,271 157,253
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 70,256,343 51,631,751

The accompanying notes on pages 37 to 72 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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GEREGU POWER PLC

ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 General information

Thiz g the financial statemenl of Gerogu Powear Ple ('the Company”). Geregu Power Ple was incorporated in
Rigeia on 10 Novembear 2008 under the Companes and Alled Mattars Act as o public labiity company, and &
tomiciled In Nigeria, The address of |is registered office is

13, Waller Carnnglon Créscenl
Wictoria Isiand
Lapos

The Board has sstablished an Insider Trading Folioy designad  to pronibit daaling in Geregu Power P, shares
or socurltles on fhe basis ol patastially price sensitve information thal |s nol yet in the puble domain. This i in
line wilhy ther Rules of hel NG the nvesimant apd Secunties Sol (IS4) and the SEC Rules and Regulalions)
Haing enguired, we crn eonfirm that all Diectors compled with the Insider Trading Pellcy during the vear wnder
rerdiEw,

2 Eumm.'rjr of significant accounting policies

2.1 Introduction to summary of significant accounting policies

Tha prncigal-accounting polisies applied in the preparalion of hese financial stotemanis are sel oul balow
These policias have been conskslenlly applied (o alf the years presented, uniess olherwise stated.

2.2 Basls of preparation
The firavcial statomants for the year ended 31 December 2023 fave besn prepursd In accordancy with e
Intermational Financial Reporting Standands (IFRS) and imarpretations issued by the FRS Inerpretations
Committes (IFRS IC). The financial statements comply with IFRS as issued by (he intamational Accounting
Standards Board (145H)) and m complance with Financal Reporing Councill of Msgern Act  Additionsl
imfarmaticn reguired Dy nationsl reguiations-ane moluted whare appraoriats
The financial slatsments comprises of the stalamant of pralit or oss and gther comprehensive hoome, the
statament of fnancial pesibon, the stitement of changes in aguily, (e slatement of cash (lows and U notes 1o
the firancial stalaments.
The financlal statemants have bean prepared In aceordance with the going concarn pringlple under the historical
cog! concept excapt for financial assets and liabiltes inltaly recognsed at far value net of transaction cost
incurred. and subsequently recoanized st amortisad cost. Al values are rounded bo the neasest thousand, axoept
whan otherwise indicated. The financiask stataments arm presented in nousands of Naira
The preparaton of financial siatemsants i conformity with IFRS requires the use of cedain onfical accouniing
estimates. |t glso reguirea managemant to exencise its judgment m the process of applying the socounting
policies. Changes In assumptions may bave a slonificant impect on the financal stalements in the period Ihe
asaumiptiong changed. Managsment balleves that the undetying assumpfions are approprate and that the
financal statements therefore prassnt the finsncial posifion and resuits fairly. The areas imvalving s higher degres
of judgemant or commlexily. or areas whers assumniions and esfimales are significant to the financial statemenls,
are disclasad in Motz 4,
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.21 Going concorn

Tha financial statéments have bdéan prapdmod on a going concam basis. The directors have no dout that the
Company would remain in exislenoe gfter 1.2 monthefrom the dale of this financial statementa

2,22 Changes in accounting policles and disclosures
i} New Standards; amendments, interpretations adopted by the Company.

The Company has applied the fofowing stendards and amendments for the first tme for their annual renorting
period commencing 1 Jansary 2023 Tne Company had to changs its accounting policies and did ot require
ratrospentive adjustments

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

IFRE 17 was i=sued In May 2017 a5 replacoment for IFRS 4 Insuronce Contracts. It roguires a current
measuroment madal whern astimates are mmoasured in each reporing penod. Confracts am meaasured using
the butlding Blocks of:

« discounted probabili-waidhted cash lows

= an explicit risk adjusiment, and

« & coivirmciual service margin (CEM) mepresenting the unaamed profil of the confract which is recognised &s
ravenue ovar [he coverage petod,

The standard:sllows 5 choice belwesn recognising changas-in dscount rates eithar in e statement of pofit or
Ioss o direcily i other comprehenzive. income. The choice s likely o reflect how insurars-account for their
financisl assets under IFRS 9 An optonsl,. simplifed premium slocation sppragcn is pemmitted for the lisbity for
[he reamaining covarago lor eligihle groups of ineuranco cantracts,: which aro olten witten by non-life insurerng.
Thera i a modiication of the genaral meaguremant modal called thie "vanabla fee appraach’ for cartsin coptracts
writien by life msurars whare polioyhaldems share in the retums from underying items.

Whean apolying the variabie fes aporooch, the entity' s share of the fair value changes of the: underlying items iy
meluded m e CSM, The resudits of insurers using this modse| are herefore [kely 10 be lass volatis than under he
gataral model. Tha naw rules will allect tha finsncial statements and Koy parformanca meicators of all entities
that \sua Insurance contracts of invesiment confracts with digcrationary parficipation features. Targaiad
amendments:mado in July 2020 aimed lo-ease (he implemeantstion of the standard by reducing implemantstion
oosts and making if easier for entities o explam the resuls from applying IFRS 17 1o investors and othem Tha
armnendmants also defarred the application date of IFRS 17 to 1 January 2023

The effeciive date of the standard I8 for years beainning on or after 1 January 2023 The amendment dicd not have
ary imipact on the armunt recogrisad in ihe pror pericds o currant pericd.

Disclasure af Accounting Policles - Amendments to 1AS 1 and IFRS Practice Statemant 2

The IASE ameirded 1AS 1 Presantation of Firanclal Stalamants o reguire antlibes o disclose thalr materlal rathar
lhan their siynilleant accouniing polisies. Tha amandmants dofine whal B 'matenial aceounting policy information’
ibaing infarmation that, when considerod fogether with ather informatoen ncluded in an entity's: fnancial
slalements, can reasonably ba expected o influsnce dectelons thal the primary Lsars of general purpose
financigl statamants make on he bags of those financial stalements) and axpdain how 4o denlify when
accouning polcy formaton @ mateclal, Thiy further clarlly that immatenal accounting polley Informathon does
reol rgeed 10 b disciosed I It i declesed, 1t should not obecurs materkal aooounting  information. To suppon this
amendment, the IASE sisa smended IFRS Practica Siatement 2 Making Matarhality Judgeaments fo provide
auldance an how to apply ihe concept of materiality to aocoulling polley disclosurses,

The affective date of the standard is for years beginning on ar atter 1 January 2023 Tha amandmant did not hava
gy impasct on the amoeunt recegnised in the pricr periods or earrant pened,
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Deafinition of Accounting Estimatas — Amendmeants to J1AS 8
The amendmeni o 145 & Accouniing Pobciss, Changes i Acoounting Estmatas and Ermrs clanfies how

companies should distinauish changes inaccounting policies from changes in acoounting eslimates. The
distinction is Imporant, becaise changes in aocounting esfimates ars aq:_splle'ﬂ'pmspedlveir bo fulure fransaotions
and othar future svents, whereas changes in accountng policias ane genenally applied retrospectively I past
trangsachons and oher past avanis az woll as the current perod

The effective date of Ihe standard 15 far yeare beginning on or afier 1 January 2023,

Tha amaendment did not have any impacl on the amount recagnised in the pHide perods or currant perdod.
Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction — Amendmanis
to 1AS 12

The amandments to 143 12 Income Taxes reguire companies to recognisae deferred tax on

transactions ihal, an nifial recognition, ghve rise o squal Amounts of taxabls and deductibla lempotary,
diffecarces. ‘and wil require the recognition. of additomnal dafered tax assets and labiliies. The amend mant
should he applied io tapsactions thet oocur on or gfter the beginning of the eariest comparsive penod
presaniad In addition, gntiies sheuld recognise defarred tax assels (o the extent that it is probabie that ey can
bo ulilised) and defered tax labilities &t the beginning of the sardiest comparative period lor &l deductible and
lixable lemporeny differences sssociated witke

» right-of-use assets and lease labiiities, and

+ degommissloning, restoralion and similar Labilites, and (he correspanding amounts recognised as pan of the
cost of the related assets,

The cumulative &ffect of recognising these adiustments I8 mcognised in thee ogening balance of mianed
edmings. ar ancther component of aquily, as approprials. 148 12 dlid rol previously address how o sceaunt for
the tex effects: on balance shesl leases and similar TRNSsONoNs and VaNaus EPROECHES. ware consdersd
aoceptable. Some enttles may have already eccounted for such transactions consisient with the new
requirermnenis. These snhities will not be affectad by the amendmeants,

The sffactive date of the standard is for yaars beginning on or after 1 January 2023 The smendment did nat
have any impacy on ir amount recognised in preor penods or currant pericd, '

OECD Pillar Two Rules
In Dacember 2021, e Oroamsaton for Econnmic Co-operaton &rd Developmant (DECD) relessed hs Fillar

Twn model rules (the Gichal Anll Base Ernsion Proposal. o ‘GipBE') 1o relom infemational corporate (Bxation
Large mullimalionsl anterprises within tha scope ol the rules are required 10 caloulfals heis GIoBE eflective Ex
rate for sach [ursdicton whens thay operata. They will be [iable lo pay a lop-up Wk lor the diffarenco batwaen
their Sl0BE effectivi e rate par [Ursdiction and the 15% minimum mte. 0 May 2023, the IASE made narow-
scope amendments to 1AS 12 which provide a temporary relief from fha requiremen| to recognise and disclose
defermed taxes arlsing from enagtsd ur substantively enacted tax lew that implemants the Pillar Two modsl rulas,
Inclisding lax lew that implements qualified domestle minimum fop-up laxas described In thosa rules. The
amendmeants also require affectsd companies 1o disclose:

- fhiz fact that they have applied the exception fo recognisisg and msolosing information ahout defered tax
assais and ebiites reiated 1o Fillar Two incoms @xss
* {hiair currant tax-ekpanse (if any) ralated to the Pillar Two income taxes, and
+ during the pariod between the legisiation being enacted or substantially énaciad and the faygistaton becaming
effectiva, known of raasaiably astimable infoermation thal would halp usars of finaneial
statements 1o understand an entity's axposure 1o Pllar Two income taxes anslng fram thal legislaton. i this
infarmation is nel known o reasonably eslimable, sntifies ore instead required o disclose & statlemant o thal
gffect and information sbout their progress in assessing the exposurs,

The eftective date of the standard 1 far years beginning on or @fter 1 January 2023,

This smandmmisnt did ot haee any bngact on he amounl facognised in (e o periods o gurient porbod
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il) New Standards, amaendmaonia, interpretations issued but not yel effective.
Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current — Amendments to IAS 1 Non-current

Liabilities with Covenants — Amendments to JAS 1

Amandments mede to |AS 1 Precentation of Financial Stelements in 2020 and 2022 clarfied thal liabifities are
classified as edhar current or non curent, depending on the ngs that exst 8t the end of the reporing penod
Classification s unaffeclsd by he enlily's expeclalinons or events afier the reporing dals (eg ihe raceipl of a
waner af a breach of covenant), Covanants of loan amingemants will not affect classification of a sty as
currant of non-current at the repoting date T e ontity must eniy comply with the covenants after the reporting
date, However, If the entity must comply wilh & coversan! either bafore or & the reporting date, This will affect iha
classilication a5 current or nan-cumenl dven |1 the covanznt s only lested for compiiance after th reparing date.
The amendments requii disclosures il an ontily classifies a hability a5 son current and that Babklity is subject 1o
covanants thal ha entity muest comply with within 12 months of the repoting date. The disclosures Inoluds:

= e carrying amount of he hatuHlity

+ Information ghnout the covanants, and

* facts and sirsumstances, Fany, Ihat ndioate that the entity may have difficulty somplying with the covenants.

The amanomeanis alao chanfy what 1AS 1 means when 1t refersto the ‘satfemen! of a liability, Terms of a hadiiny
that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its setlement by the fransfer of the entity's own equity
Insrument can only be lgnored for the p_urpns{u al classtylng the [lability as current ar nan-current i the antity
classifies the oplion as an equily Instrumeanl. However, cofiverslan oplions thal are classified a2 a liatility must be
considarsd whan delermining the currsntnos-cwrrant classificalion of-a convartible nots, The amendmeents mst
be applied retrospectlvaly in accordance with the normal requirements in 1AS 8 Accounting Policles; Changes. in
Accounting Estimates and Ermors Speclal lransiional s aspply | an antily hod eatdy adopted the 2020
amendments regarding lhe classiflicalion ol labilllies &5 curment or ror-curranl

The effecfive date of Ihe standand s for yaas beginping on or after 1 January 2024,

The amendment s ot expected o hayve any impact an the amoost rur.ng'm-a_e-d i the antity's finanpcial statomeanis
Suppliar finance arrangements — Amendmants to 1AS 7 and IFRS 7

The |ASE has |ssued new disclosure reguirements aboul supplier fingnong snangemeants ((SFASY, after
feedback toAn IFRS Interoretabons Commiftes agenda dacision highlinhted that the infarmatfion reguirad by

S 7 Statement af Cagh Flows ang IFRS T Financial Instrumanis:: Disclosures falle short of meating user
Infarmation heeds, The abjeclve of the rnew. dischesires B o provide infarmeaton aboul SFAs thal shablas
investors 1o assess the sffects on an entity's [ighilities, cash fows and the ssposure o bguidily sk The new
disclosures inchuds Information aboul tha fnllmirln'q: The terms and conditions of SFAs,

1. The carrying amounts of financial labililes nat are part of SFAS and the line iems n which those labllites am
presanied.

2. The canying smount of the financial lishilities in (b)) for-which suppliers have already recaived oaymert from
thas firance providers

3. The range of paymeant due dates for both he inancial labllites thal are part of SFAs, and comparable trade
paryahies thal are nol part of such arangements

4 Nop-cash changes In the camylng amounts of financial liabilities in (b),

5 Access o 5FA faciities and concantration of louldity sk with finance providess.

The IASE has provided transitions! refief by nol reqlinng comparative information in the first year, and &lse nol
recuirng declosure of specified opéening balances. Furthar, the required disclesures are only applicable for
annual perinds during the et year of application. Thamfor, he aarlles) that the new disclosures wil have to be
provided (5 in annual financial reports for December 2004 year-ends, unfess an eniity has a financial year of less
thien 12 months

The efiective dale of [ke standard ig for years beginming on or afier 1 Janoary 2024,

The amendmant ks nol expocted to have ary impact on e amounls ocsgnEed 0 e ently's Ninancial
statemanis
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Sale-or contribution of assets between an investor and its assoaciate or jaint venlure ~Amondments to
IFRS 10 and 1AS 28

The IASE has made limited scope mmendments to IFRS 10 Consalidated Financial Statemants and 185 23
Investmients in Assoclales and Joint Yenlures. The amendinents clarify the ascounting treatment for sales or
cantrbulion of assets between an investar and their associatos or [aint venlures. Thay

confirm that the accounting reatmeen| depands on whether the non monetary  assets sold or contrlbuled fo an
associete or join! venture constitule a ‘business’ {as definad In IFRS 3 Business Comblnations), Whers the nop-
monetary assels constituls & business, the mvestor wil

racoqnise th full gain o less on the 8ale or confribution of assets. Ifthe assats do not mest the dedlnition of a
business, the gain o loss & recoanised by the mvesior only o the axtent of he olher vestors inlaresls n tha
pegociate or joint vanturs. The amendmenis apply prospeciivaly

i Dscember 2015, tha ASE decided W defier the application date of this amandmant untl sueh tme s the 1658
lirs finalisad & research project an the equity mathod.

The effective date of the standard is for vears beginning on or after | January 2024

The amandmant is nal expeclid Lo have any impact on the ameunls recegiiEad (n the financial statemants.

Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback - Amendments to IFRS 16

In Sepember 2022, the IASE limlised rorow-stope amendmants 1o he requlremants foe sale and leaseback
transaciions in IFRS 16 Leases which sxpiain how an entity acoounts for 2 sale and leaseback after the date of
the fransacilon,

The amendments spacily thal, In measuring the leasa labilily subzequant 1o the sale and leasaback. (he saller-
lzsses determinies leasa pavments and revised lesse paymenisT in A wey thal doss not mesull in e saller
lozsan recagnising any ameunt of e galn or loss that relates to tha right of uss thal it retales. This could
partinulary imoact sale and leesaback transactions where the lease peymens include varablea paymeants that do
riot dapend on an index or & rate

The effective date of the amendmesnts 2 for yaars baginning on or after 1 Janoaey 2024

The amendments are not expectod o hove-any impact on the amounts rezognised In the financial statemeants.
Amandments to IAS 1: Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current: In January 2020 e |ASH
igsued amandmants fo parngraphs 69 to 78 of 1AS 1 to specify the reguirements for classifying labilities as
current of non-current. The amendmants clanfy:

» What is meant by a aht 1o defer sellamant

» That a right to defar muzl axist o tha and of the reparting penicd

» That classification 15 unaffected by the likebbeod Tat en entity will egerciza its dafarrat nght

= That only If an embedded derjvative in 8 convertinle Nablbty (s fsell an equity instrumen] would the terms of a
lrabilily not impact lis classificstion

The amendments becamie allective forannua!l reparting perods beginning on af aftar 1 January 2023 dd must
be applied retrmspectively

Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to |85 B In Februany 2021, the |ASE lssued smendments
o IAS2 in which |l introduces a definition of “accounting estimatzs’. The amendments clanly the dislinction
batwesn changes in acoounting astineies and changes i accounling palicles and the comeatlan af arfors, Alao,
thisy Elarily how antites usé measursment leehnigues and Inpuls 1o devalop secounting astimatee.

Thie amendments ars effective for annual reporting parods begnning on or after 1 January 2023 and apply 1

chiafiges in accaunting polickes and changes in accounting estimates that occur on of after the starl of that period.
Earliar application & parmiited 25 long 23 his faol s disclosad
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Dafinition of Accounting Policles- Amendmants to LAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statemant 2: In February 2021,
tie IASE lssued amardments 1o 1AS 1 and IFRS Pracice Statament £ Making Matesfality Judpements, Inwhich @
provides guldance and examples o belp entlifes apply materlality judosmants 1o sccounting patlcy disclosuras.
The amsnrdiments alm o belp antites provide accounling policy disclosures thal are more uselul by replacihg the
requlrement for entiftes o disclose their “significant accounting policies with a requirement fo disclose their
‘matenial’ ancounting polices and adding guidance on how entitias apply the concent of matenality in making
decisons about aconunting pollcy disclesines.

The amendmants 1o 1AS 1 are applicable for anaual porads beginning on or after 1 January 2083 with oarlier
application parmited. Snce he amandments o the Practice Slatoment 2 provide noo-rmandatory guidanca an
the apphcstion of the definiion of material o accounting policy information, an sffective dste for thesa
amendmants is not necessany,

Deferred Tax refated lo Assets and Liabilities wrising from a Single Transaction - Amendmants to 1AS 12-
On 7 May 2021, Ihe 1ASE BRued Deferred Tax related tn Assats and Liabilities arising from & Single Transsciion,
an amendment to |AZ 12 thal clarify how companies account for defermad tax on trameactions such as l2ases and
gecommisgiomng obigabons. The main changs m thiz amandment 12 an exemphon from the inmel recognition
exematon providad in paragraph 16(b) and 24, Accordingly, the inlis recognihion exemation doss not apply o
trangactions in which equal amounts of deductible and taxabls temporary differences arisa on initial recognition,
This iz alzo eaplainad in the newly insarted paragraph 1AS 122224,

The amendments are affeclive lar annual reporting perads beginning on or sfter 1 January 2023 Early adoption
i& parlted.

The Compariy = yal lo-assass [he mpact of these amendments on s ftanclal slatements.

Foreign currency transiation

Funetional and preseniation currency

Hams includad in the financial statements ol the Company are measured osing the curmency of the primasny

eoonemic envimnment o owhich the enlly operates (the lunctioral curreney'), The lunctonal cumency and
presaniation currancy of the Company s the Nigeion Maire (M)

b] Transachions and balances

Foredgn curmenay Iransacions am ranstaled inlo the funcllonal currency using (he axchange ralos preyailing at
ths dalies of lhe transactions. Fareign oxochangs gaing and lossas resulting from the selllement of forslan
ourrency transacions and from the Uansiation al exchangs rales of monolary assets and labilities donaminated
I aurrencies atbwr than the Gompany’s lunaoional cumency are recognized in profil or loss within ather
(losgiincome. Monatary Hame donominated in foraign curreney are ransiated using the elesing rate as at he
raparting date

24 Financial Instrumeants

2.4.1 Financial assets

&) Iitied recognition and measursiment

Financial sesets are classifisd, at inlial recognition. os subsenusnlly measuied ol amertised cost fair valua
throwgh profit or loss (PL) and fair value through other comprahansive incaome (OCH
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The clasehcation of Nnancnd @ssats al mital ecognitton depancs on e financal assel s contraciual cash Now
charastenstics and the Company’s business medel for managing them. With the exception of trade recelvables
thal do nat contein a mgmcant Iina'i'rclng camparent o for which the Company bas applied the praciicsl
expadient, ihe Company Initialty measures a fnancial asset &t its fair value plus or less, i the dase of & financial
assat nal 6t fair value theough profit or loss, irenseotion casts, Trade redeivables et do nol conigin & significant
financing companent or for which the Company has applied tha practicsl espedient am measursd ol tha
transaction price detarmiined under IFRS 15. Refer o ihe sccounting poficies in zection off Revenus [rom
contracts with custsmars.

In order for & fimancial assel to ke classified and measured al amorizetd cost, Itnesds 1o give rnes 1o cas) fiows
that are 'solely payments of prinelpal and interest (8PP1) on the grincipal amount eutstanding, This assessmant
i refered 1o-as the SPPI lest andd & performed at &n instrument leval, The Compeny's business mods! for
managing financisl aesels refers tn how | mansges is financial asseta in order o gensrate mosh fows The
business miedsl delermings whether cash Nows will msull from collscting contraciual cash Nows, ssiling Ihe
firancial assely, orbaly, On s bases, e Company may ciassly ils fmanoal mstruments al smorsed cosl, (&l
value hrough profil o loss snd at i valae through other comprafisnave income

Purchazes or 2ales of financial assets thal require dolvery oF assats within a time frame sstablished by rapulafion
or convantion in the market place (reaular way rades) are recognised on ke frade da@ts, L& the date that tha
Company commits to purchase of sell the assetl.

b} Stagequen| faasieemsnl
Fer purposes of subsaquant measurement, financlal assats are classified os follows:
* Financial sssebs at smotisad cost {debt instruments)
« Financial assals at fair value through OCL [(FVYQCH) with reoyellng of sumutalive gains and losses {debt
instrumanta)
« Financial-as3ats at far value through profit or icss (FYPL- essets that do not mest the critess for amorfsed gost
af FYOL] are maasured al FVPL (debl instramaris)

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments) )
Thie catagory is the most relevant i ihe Company, The Company measums (inancial assets at amorised oosl [f
bath of ihe following condiicns ara mel!

« The financial asset is held within a business modal with the ehjsctive to hold financial assets in order to collact
contractual cash flaws and;

= The contractuat terms of the financi# asset give nss on specified dates to cash flows that are solely paymarnts
of principal and Interest an the princlpal amounl outstanding

Financial pesets ot amortissd cost are subsequeantly measured using the effectve interest (EIR) mathod and ara
subject 1o impairment, Geins and [osses are racognlsed in profit or loss when the assel s derscognised, modified
or impaired

The Company's financial assets st amonized cost inciude trade receivables, infercompany recelvibles and cash
atvd bark balanoes.

Equity instruments

The Company subsaguently measeres all egudy investments at for value, Whene the Company's managamen|
has electad 1o present fair value gains and losses on equily Invesimants in OCL here s e subsequent
reciassification of fair valus galns and losses To profit or loss fellowing the derecognition of the imiesiment.
Dividiands from such investmeants continws 1o be recognisad I proflt ar lees a8 other income whan he gloup’s
right 1o recadve payments s established

Chapges in the Tair value of financlal assets &t FYPL ame racognised in olher gans!losses) In the statement of

profit or loss' g3 applicable. Impairment losses (and roversal of Impairmeant Bsses) on egquity invesiments
measured at FYOCH are not reponed separataly from other changes in falr valus
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impairment of financial assels

The Company ppphes the IFRS % simplified appraach to megsure the sxpecied credil losses (ECL) which uses a
lifetime expected loss allowance for all fmanclal assets ewcent cash 4 cash equivalents and ntercompany
receivablas which is besed on genersl sppmach. To measurs the expected eredit Tnsses, rade receivables have
bean grouped on shared credil risk characleristics and da:rs past dus. The expected loss raie are based on the
payment profiles of saies over 3 period of 24 monihs before 31 December 2023 and comesponding historical
credit losses expenenced within this pariod. The historical loss rate are adjusisd o reflect currant and forwsrd
looking Informaticn on maorseconomic’ Rclors such a3, brent crude price and GDP affecting tha ability of tha
customers o sattfe he recaivables.

The smplified approsch requires axpected lfenme losses o be recognized from Initial recogniion of the
recaivablas. This molves datefmining e expected loss mies Uming a provislon matrls that s based on fhe
Company's kistorieal defaull mtes ohservad aver Ihi expenied life ol the moeivable and adjusted lareard-looking
estimatas, This & hen applied 1o the gross camying amount of the meaivatie i amve a1 the less allowancs (o
the period. Evidanca of impalrment may molude indicatlans thal the dabtsr ar a group of deblors 15 expenancing
significant finanelal difficulty, defaull br delinquancy in intarest or principal paymants. the prabatsility that ey witl
el BaEpkrugey o other finangial re-arganisation and wheses phservalde dala indicate et there is o massarabie
decreass in the estimated fulure cash ows, such as changes o amaars of economic candilions hal coaralate
with dafauits.

The three-stage spprosoh assesses impairment based on changes in credil fsk since initlal recognifion wsing tha
pasl due erterion and other qualitative ndicatons such as Increase |n polilical concems of olhar macrmeconomic
factors and lhe risk of legal action, sanction or other reguisiory penaities that may impaie Rilure financeal
perormance. Fnancal assets clessifind as slage 1 have their ECL measurad a5 a propostion al their lilslima
ECL that resulls from possible defaull everts that can occur within one year, while asseis-in siage 2 0r 3 have
their E0L measurad on & fifsiims bass:

Under the three-siage approach, the ECL 15 determined by prajecting fhe probahilty of default (PD), less gleen
gefaull (LED ) and exposure 3t defaull (EAD) for seeh soeing buckst and for esch individual exposure: The PO &
pased on defaull rates datermined hy estemal rating agencies for the counterpames. Tha LGD 1w ceterminad
based on managemsants esimaie of expecied cash recovenss afier considenng the historical patsrn of he
recenvabla, and Il assassas the portion of the putstanding receivabla that |5 deemead to be racoverabla at tha
raparling pericd. Tha EAD = the lotal amaunt of autstanding recelvable 4t the reporiing perod. The discount rale
1 i the ECL satoulation = the ariginal sffectiva interest rate or an sppioximatian tharnol, Loss aliowances for
financial assets measured af amortised cosl are deductad from hs gress camying amount of ihe related financial
pEmeis and the amaunt of tha [oss s recognissd i profit or loss,

The mammum perod considersd whan ssfimating ECLs is the maximum cortractual period avar 'which the
Company is exposed o cradil fsk. Loss allowances for financigl pezels measured a8t amortised cozt are daductad
fram the gross camying amaount of the assets and charged to profit or loss.

Definition of default
The Company considess (he llowing as constiuling an event af defaull for infemal eradil sk managemant

purposes as histoncal expenence indicates that financal sssets that mest aither of the following crtera ar
genemally not recoverable:

« when thers Is a brasch of fmancisl covenants by the deblor; or

* Information developed Internally or obliined from edternal sources indicates that the debtor is unlikely Lo py it
oreditors, including the Gompany, 0 full (without 12kirg Into aocount &ny collateral kild by the Company),
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Irespectiva of the atove-analysty, the Company conaiders that defaull has ccodrred when a financind gssal iz
morm than 3 years past dus unkess the Company has masonable and suppariable ifermatian 1o demenstals
thata mara lagaing defaull citeron 15 more appropiale

Write-off policy
The Company wriles off & linancial aesal whan thera s information indicaling thal the deblor is in severa linancal

diffigulty and thera 5 na fealisic priospect of rMeovery, o.0. when Ue deblar has bean placed uhdar lguldation o
s mnterad inlo bankrupley procesdings. of in the case of trade receivabiles. when tha smounls 3 dvar lwo
years pasl dus, whicheyer ooours soongr. Financisl dssals wotten off may stll be subjeal to anlorcemant
acfivitias under the Company's racovery procedures. faking mio account legasl advice where approprale. Any
recovenes made-are recognissd m profit or loss

Mezsuramaent and recognition of expaciled credil losses

The measurement of expected gredit losses 15 a fungiion of the probability of default, loss given default {1e: ihe
magnituds of the loss f thers 6 & defaull} and fhe exposure at defaull The sssessment of the probability of
dafzuit 2nd loss given defaull 15 based on histonos) data adjusted by forward deeking informstion @5 dasonbad
above.

As for the exposure al defaull, for financlal assats, this s reprassnled by the assate’gruss carying amount at tha
reparling date, galher wilhh any additonal amouile expecksd to be drawn down in the fulure by defaull dale
delnrmined Based on histonczl rend, e Caompany’s undarstanding ol e specific fulume francing nesds of he
deblare. ard othar relavant faneardooking infarmation

Far financial assats, the axpocted cradll loss B estimatied as the difference botween all cantractual cash flows
that are-due o e Company in accordance with the contract and afl tha cash fiows thal the Company expacts 1o
mcene, dissounted & the original affactive interest rate

it the Company has measured the loss sllowante lor & financial instromant &t &n amaunt equal ® Afstims ECL 0
the previous renarting pernnd, but determnss at the curmant renarting date that e conditions for [ifetime ECL are
no ionger met, the Company measures the loss allowance at an amoomt equal to 12-month ECL &t the curment
repartirg date, excapt for assets for which simplified approach was used,

The Company recognisas:-an impammant gain or ioss n pofit or Inss for all fisancie! instruments: wih -a
cormesponding adjustmant o their CATYINg amount through @ loss allowanse account and doees not reduca the
carnying amount of the financial sssat In the statement of financial posiion

Cash at bank is conagicerad a highty houid form of curent assal, and when reported on a businass’ statemant of
firancal position, |t s combined wilh essh in hand Tor secounting purposas, Tha malusily period ks nol up to 24
kours and az such Hitle to no impairmeant lose undir ECL 8 axpacied,

2.4.2 Financial liabllities

&) Initfal recogrilion and measurement _ _
Financial labilikes are clazsiffed, al Inltial recognation. az flinanclial Kablliles at fair value throdgh prolll ar |oss,
|mans and borrowings, payahias, or as dervalives designated as hedging instrumants in an efactive hedge, as
approphials
Al financial labilitas are meognisad nltially of faif value and. in the case of loans and barrowings and payables
net of diractly atiributable transaction costs

) Sobsequent measurement
The measurement of linanoal liabilltles dapands on [heir classificetion, as desoribed heidw|
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Financial [iabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financlal kabiites at falr value throsgh profit or legs Include financial labllitles held for rading and finaneial

lfabilities designated upan Initial recagnition as al fair value through profl or loss.

Financial labillies are clessillad ag held for trading i they are incunmed lor the purpose of repurchasing n ihe
near torm. This categosy aizn includes depvative Tinencial instniments entared Inta by thie Company [kat are pol
designated ‘a5 hedging instrments In hedge relationships: a5 defined by IFRS 2 Separated embedtad
derivatives are also classified a5 held for trading uniess they are desionsted as stfective hadging instruments,

Amortised cost
This is the calegory most relevant o the Company. After initial roognition, interest-Siearing |oens and bormwings
are subsanuantly maasured al amartiged cast using the EIR mathed, Gaing and lasses are racognised in prafil o

I554 when the llabilities are denscognised as'well a5 through the EIR amartizalion prooess.

Amorisad cost s dalculatied by tiking Inlo socount any discount or premium on seguigition and fees or costs that
arg-an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amordisation ig meluded @ finance costs In the statemant of profit or oss.
This calegory genemlly appiiag o inderest-bearng lnsns and borrowings

Darecognition ) )

A financial liability i derecognised when the abligation undar the lablifty is discharged or cancelled or gxpires
Whan an existing financial Gability is replaced by another from the same lender on substanially different terms, or
the terms of an existing Hability are subsiantially modfisd. such an exchange or madification s treated as iha
derecognilicn of the ariginal linbility and the mocgnition of & new labiity. The difisrence nihe respaciive carmying
amounis B recognised in the siatement of profit or logs )

Offsetting of financlal Instrisnents
Financisl assets and financigl fabiliies are offset and the nat amcunt i reported In the consolideted siatement of

ﬁnﬂnl:iﬂi'puslﬁm it hare is a currently enforceable legal rght to offset the recognised amounts and there |5 an
imtention to eattle on g net basis, to renlise the azseis and setths the liabilltes simultaneaugiy.

2.5 Revenue from contracts with customers

Ravenus grigas manly from (he sale of alecine power. The Company has mainly iwo Sources of revenue which
are snargy and capacily charge from tha sale of electric powar.

Revenue recognition
Revenus from the sale of enargy and capacly charges are recogmzod ovar Bme,

The transacton price for 8 contract excludes any amaounts coliected on behall of hird parties. Costomers abiain
contral af sorvices whan the seosoes ae dolivered o the national gnd and bave bean accepted and mvanug 15
recognised over time,

FRevenua from ensrgy =oid and capagily charge are measured on manthly basis vsing Ihe regulaied rates in e
Ml year Tarff Cireder (1, 2012-2007 (MYTD (1) andl the minor rate mviews of the Migerian Elscincity Requisinny
Commission (MERC). net of energy and capacity impon and he grid Transmisgion Loss Factor (TLF) of 8.05% of
energy sent out

Enrargy ganerated in additon to the sssocated aveilanle capaciy ara sanl Ut through Trensmission Comparny of
Wigaria (TCN) representod by the Oparator of the Nigarian Electricity Markat (ONEM) aiza knowr as the Markat
Operator (MO), The Marksl Opsrator in um will lzsus monthly: setilement stetemants for enesgy and capacity
deltverad. The final setilement ststements [saued by MO are used o invoize he bulk purchaser, the Nigerian
Bulk Electncily Trading Plo (NBET)
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Erergy gamermlad are measurad on houdy bass hence_could not be stered. Thay are therefore sent out thraugh
the: National Grirf to the Disous and then 1o 1he final consumers, The final consumens pay the Discos, hen Disoos
remil o the Markel Funds, now managsd by NBET, whers all the market parlicipants dre subsequently paid by
MBET depending on fund availatylity.

MBET has reviewed he Thermal Gancos whelesale el based on USD298Msell effective August 1, 2001
(UE03.30Msch as at 37 July 2027), The bass tariff used were as follows: Enerdy W10,082Mwh and Capanity
Charge M5, 101Mwh subject to indaxation on the basis of changes in the TN Exchenge Rate sdjustad monthly
a5 provided in the Butk Power Purchase Agreemaent Effective Aprl 1 2016,

Significant financing component

Uging the practcal axpedient in IFRS 15, the Company does not adjust the promsed amount of cansideralien for
the effects of a significant financing component it if expects, &l contract Inception, that the perod baetween (he
trangiler af the promized serdee 1o the customsr end whn the customaer pays for thal serioe will be one year or
lass

Contract asseis
A confract 8saet is e right 1o considaration in axchangs for sanices ransfered 1o the custamer, I he Company

perorms by transferring goods or senices o a costomer before the customer pays cansideralion or hefore
payment |s due, a conlract asset is resognised for the samad consideration that is conditional

Trade receivabiles

A recalvable reprasents the Company's fight to an amolnl of consideratlon that Is unconditional (Le,, only the
paabage of time |s reguired before payment of the consideration s dus). Refer o accounting policias of financial
pesals in saction 2.4 financial instrumants = inMal recognition ant subEeguan! Magsurameant

Contract liabilities
The Company recogrises contract fiabililias for consigeration recajved in respact of unsabksfied parformance

nbfigations and reports ffiese amounis 85 contract fmbilifies in he sistement of fimancial posifion. Simiady, © ha
Company salisflos a parformance obkgation befora | receives the cansideraton, the Compiny recognses ailher
g contract asset or & rade receiveble in s statement of financial positon. depending on whather something other
than the prssage of time is reguirad before the gonsdarstion s dus.

2.6 Cost of sales
Cost of snies melate 10 coals incurred from the sale of enargy and capacty chargas

Cozs sre alocsted o cosl of sales based on managemenl's’ undersianding of ks business snd direcl
costexpenses incurred to generaie the company's revenue.

L7 Wages, salaries and annual lzave

Wages, salari=s, bonuses, ofher contmbutions, paid annual leake and sick leave are accried in the penod in
which tha assocaled services are rendsresd by smplovess of the Company. The Company operatss an
:n:l_mmulal]ng_lna-.'n policy, thls can be esncashed whon the employes & leaving mnplnymhnl.. The Company
megsuras thi _ﬁxpamrd cost af accumulating compensated absences as the addiional amount that the antity

expents o pAy as a result of the unused anfiiernant that has socumulated at the end of each reporing period
The Company eperates both defined contribubion plans and defined benefit plans {gmlully scheme).
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2.8 swatement of cash flows

The statement of cash fows shows the changes n cash anpd cash equivalents: ansing dunng the pered from
aperating activiies, Investing activiles and financing activiies.
The cash flows from operating acliylies ans determined by using the indirect mathod, Net Income s herefore

gijusiad by non-cash lems, sech ps changes from receivables -and Nabilifles in agditon, all income and
papanseg from cash Warsactans (hat are aliributabie 1o investing or financing activities s sliminated,

In th statement af cash flows, cash and cash oquivalents includes cash in hand, deposit hald at call with banks,
othes short lerm highly louwld Investmants with anginal maturties of htes montne or 1283 and bank cvardrafis In
the statement of financial pasitian, bank overdralts are shown within barrawings in currant Rabdlitles.

The gash flows frem invesing and finanoing astivites ara determinad by using the dizect method

2.9 Cash and eash oguivalonts

210

Cash and eash squivalants as shown i the statsment of lGeanelal positlon eomprise sagh ln hand o bank,
depoat held atl call with Eanks and time deposits which sre readily convertible to cash with 3 maturity of thraa
manths o less

Property, plant and squipment

Al proparty, plant @nd eqguipmen! are sWted 8 historicel cos! Ess depreciaton, Historcal cosl includes
expendiure fhat is directy attributable o fhe acquision of the lems. Hems of properly, planl and aquipment are
maasured 3l oost 655 socumllated depretiation and stcumulatad impaisment lnsses.

Cost includes expenditura that s dractly-atiributalde to the asgusition of the asset Hems of proparty. plant and
SOHARMENT undar constructon are disciosad as capilal worksn-progress. Tho cost ol conslruchon recogrisoed
incides the cost of materals 2nd direct ldhaur, any other costs direclly sitributable o binging the ssssls o &
warking eonditian fae ihe inlsnded vss, the eosts of dismenlling and removing the tems and restonng tha Slle an
which they are incated, and borrowing costs an qualllyiog assesis,

Subsequant cosis are.mgluded in the asset's carming amouni or recognized 65 @ SENETALE ASSAT, A% GROTOpnats.
only whien It Is protable that future economic benefits associated with the item will fiow 1o the Campany and (he
cost can be measured raliably. Al other repairs and rainteranoe costs are chamed to profit or less duning the
financial panod in which they am noumed,

Depreciation & caleuiatad aver Lhe depreciable amount, which ig the cost of an-assal, or olbar amaount substitited
for cosl, dess its residual value.

Degreciation s recodgnzad m the peafil of loss on 8 atmaight-iine: basis (axcopt for gas furtines; which: Unit of
Production Method e Eguivalent Operating Hours - E0H are used over the eshmated usafu) lives of esch part of
an ltam of property, plant 2nd equipmant except which reflects the expected pattern of consumpion of the fulurs
egonnmic banalits embodied in the asssl), Leased asssls sra depregiated nver the: shoner of the lease term and
their vaeful llves unless it is reazonably cetain that the Company will abtain cwnership by the end of the leasa
term in which case the assets are depreciated pver fhe useful iife
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in

Liseful lite

Leasehold Land Ower lense term

Bulidirgs 25 yairs

Planls and aquipment 20 years

Office equipmant 5 yndrs

Furnitira arid (itings 4 years

Computer aguipment 3 years

Malar Yelilcles B years

Gas turbines 160,000 Equivalant Operating Hours (EQH)
per furbine

Gasg wirhings - majar overtiaul amontized oosts 41,000 Equivalan! Oparating Holrs (EQH)
par furpbing

The atsets residual values and wseful lives are reviewad and adjusted i appropriale, af the end af sach reporing
data.

Proparly, plant and equlpment ara reviewsd for impaliment whenaval events or changes in cfcomstiances
idleate hat the carying amounl may. not be recoverabla. An impalment Inss s racognised far the amoeunt By
which lhe asset's camylng amount exceeds it recoverable amounl. The recoverable amount (s tha higher of the
estimated saliing prige in the ardinary course of business less cests to sall and value in UBE.

Gans and Insses on disposal of propery, plant and sgqupmant are determined by raferonce o s carying
amaunis and taken fnte ageount in detarmining operating prefit. These gains or losses are recognised within
“athar incorme or loss” in profit ar loss.

Impalrment of non-financial agsueis

Miati-financid| assele ars reviewed tar Impalrment whistever avenls or chanoes 0 cirsumslances indicats thal th
sarrylng ameunt may nol be recoverabla. An fmpaifnisnt loss is recognisad for tha amount by which the asser’s
carTying amount exmesds s recoverables amount The récoverable amount s fhe igher of an assets fair value
Im=s costs o sell and value inuse. For tha rarpases of assessing impairment, assets are grouped af e lowest
lawals for which thare are separalely ldentifabie cash fiows (cash-ganerating unlis) Non financlal sssels thal
suffered sn impairmenl are raviewad for possible reversal of Ihe imosinment al esch reparting date.

212 Current and deferred taxation

a) Current tax

The lax éxpanse for ihe perind comprises surent and defermd lax. Tax bs recognised in armiving al prafil or lnss,
gapepl 1o e sxdant bigt 1 relates o ilems reosgnisad in olher comprehensive incoms or directly in equity, In i
case, thee @ s Also recognised in other comprehensive incoma o dirscily In eguity, respectively

Tha current ieome. tax charge 15 calcwlated on the basie of the applicebla tax aws enacied or substanively
enocted at the reporing date in e country, Migera whers (he Company peEnarates lndnble Incoma
Mamagament parodically avaluatas pozitions taken in s retums with respect 10 situations in which applicable ta
regulation s sebject to interpretation. It establishes. provisions where appropriate on the basls of amounts
papstied 1o be paid 1o 1he tx authordiss;

b} Daferrad 1ax

Deferred ok is reqogrissd, using the labliity meathod, on temporary differencas mrising balwaen the tad bases of
asgats and llabilles and thalr carrylng amounts in the financial statements. Deferrad 1ax is determined using tax
rafes (and laws) tht hove been enacted of substantally enacted by the repaiting date and are axpectad 1o apply
whan tha relatad deferred income ax assel & realised or (e defarmed income tax labilily 5 sattled.
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Dederred |ax gssots ame ecognlsed only to (he adant that || is probable thal future xahte prafil will be avaiiable
gaainst which the lamporary differences can be ulilsed.

Deferrad lax assets and lianiites are offset when thers is o iegally enforceabie rght ta offset current tay assets
ggainat ourend tax labiliies and whan the deferred (6x assets and Labilibes relste o ncome taves levied by ha
same lakatom authority en gilhar the same laxable enlily or differanl laxable entilies whare them s an infenton 1o
satths the ailance on a nat besis,

Inveniories

Invientotias are sialed =l the lower of cosl and net reallzable value. Mel realizable value Is the estimated sallng
price in the ordinary course of business, lass any appliceble saliing expenses.

The cos! of finished poods snd work n progress 5 defermined using the firgtan firstowt (FIFD) method and
comphises ol raw malsrlals sxluding bormowing costs

Allowanca (= made for excessive, obeolole and slow moving leme. Wrile-downs o nel realizable value and
invaniory lesgas are expensed in tha period In which he write-downs or losses oeeur.

2.14 Borrowings

Borrowings ae recognized inltally at fair value, as the proceeds received, net of any transaction cost incurred,
Borowings are subsaquently recorded sl amerized cost Finance charges, including pramiums payable on
satthermant or redamption and direct ssuwe costs, are accountad in proft or loss osing (he affective mtarest method
and are addad to the camrying amount of the insrumant 1o tha axtent they are not seltled in the period In which
thay arise.

115 Trade payables

216

Trado payables are ohiigations \o pay for goods of sarvices Thal have been acquired n the ordicary course of
buglnass lnom suppliers. Accounts payabli are classifiad as current hablitles (| payment & within oo year of less.
Othorwise, thoyare clagsifed as nan-current latiles.

Trada payablas are recoanized indtally al e value and subsaquently msasumd 21 amorlzed cosl using he
affective interest meathaod.

Share capital
The Company has only one class al shams, omdldary shares. Ordinary shares are clazalfisd as equily

Incremontal costs directly atifibutable o0 the issue:of new arginzry sharas of oplions: Bre-SHown N equity as a
dediiction, nel of tax, from the procesds

217 Employes benefits

a)

Dafiped contnbution pansion scheme

Ity llme with the Pansion Raform Act 2014 the Compdny operates a defined pangion contribution schome focall it
employess. A defined confribution plan ls.a pension plan under which the Company pays fed contributions into
a separate enbity. The Company has ne legal or constructive obligations 1o pay further coniributlons i the fund
doas not iold sufficient assets o pay all emplovess: the benafits relating to amployae seovioe in e curment and

prior pariods

Tha Company. and (ts smpicyies aach contribata 10% and 8% respeciivaly of the employes's annual salary (1a
bashic, housing, transgort, utility, antardainment and lunch) & an approved Pension Fund Administrator, Staff
contributions 1o the schems are funded through payroll deductions whils the Company's contmibulion is chargad
ta the profit and foss account. )

Paga 50



GEREGU POWER PLC

ANMNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

l

218

z.13

Dafined benefit pian
The Copany operates a defined benefit gratuity plan, which raguines contributions o be made (& a-separafely

atminigiared fund. The Campany also provides certain addionsl post-amptoymeant benefits o amployess, Thesa
kensfits are unfimded The oost of providing benefits under the defined bensfit plan s determined using the
projecled unll credit methoed and catoulated apnually by Indapendent actuatles. The labillty or asset recogrised in
the statement of finansial postion in respect of the defined benafit plan is the prasent value of the defined benefit
obligaton at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan aszeets (If any). The present value of tha
cefined benshl ablipation is delerminad by discoumiing e estimated fulure cash outllows BEING QovEmmEnt
bonds

Remessuremants gains and losses, anzing from changes in financial and demographic assumpbions and
eiperence adjustrments, are recognisad immediataly in the staterent of financial position with & corresponding
cebil or credif o relained eamings throogh other comprahensive moome nofhe penod 0 which ey osour
Remasauremants are not raclassified o proft or loss m subsenuent parods

Past service costs ane recognised 10 profil or loss on (he earller ol

* The date of the plan amendment or curtaiment; and

« The data that the Company recogrises related restructuning costs

Mat interest 15 oalcuiatad by applving the decount wate o the net defined banafit abligation and the far value of
the pian assets.

The Company recognises the folowing changes in the met defined benafit obligation under empioyes banefit
Expenses in general and adminiztrallve expanses:

* Sanvice coodis commnises curment service costs, past-sanvice cogts, gaing and losdes on curdslimants and ron-
routing sefflemants

= Nit interest cosl

Comparativas

Except whan a standard or an intarpratation parmils or requines oferwize, sl amaunis are repored o disclosed
will pomparallve Informalion.

Borrowling coste

Gieneral and specillc bormwing cosls dirscily attchutabla to the acguisition, construclion g production of a
mualifying azsets, which are-assets that mecessarily tokes a-substantial pened of fime o el ready Tor (hair
intended yse or sale, are added fo the cost of those asset, unbil such tme as the assets are substantially ready
for el intendod dse of sale.

Ivestreant indoime sarmed on the amporary investment of specifle barrowines anding el expendilurs an
aualifying azsets (8 dedocted from the borrowing costs eligible for copitalisaton,

Intangible assats

Costs sssociated wilh maintdinng  softvare programines g recognised as an expense as incarfad.
Developmiat! costs that are direclly attribulable 1o the deslan and lasting of Mentifiabla and unbque soflware
praducts contrallad by the Company am recognised as Intanolble assels whien the Tollowlng criteris an mal

[ It Is feehnically leasibls io complata the soltwars so thal il will be available for use

Il managemient infends to complets the software and uss or sall 1

iii- there is an ability to use or 52l the sottware

Iv. il can be demonstrated how the soffware will generale probable futlre sconamis benafits

Y. adequate techoloal, inancial and other esources o complete the development and 1o use or sall the softvarn:
are avallable. and ine expondiiure attnbulable 1o the software dunng (s deyelopmaent can be relably measured.

The estimated useful life of software 54 yeans

Paga 51



GEREGU POWER PLC

ANMUAL REFPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Financial risk management

£

314

Financial risk factars

The Compiany's aclivities expose it 1o a variely of financial risks such as markel risk (including currancy risk,
interest rate risk and price rsk), credit sk and lguidity risk. The Company's risk managament programme
focuges on the unpredictabliiity of financial markets and seaks to minimise potential adversa effacts on the
Company's financial performance. Risk management is carmied out by the finance department under policies
approved by the board of Direciors. The board provides written principles for overall risk managament, &s
well as wrilten policles coverng specific areas, such as foreign exchange nsk, Interest rate risk, credit sk

Credit risk

Credil risk ariszs from cash and cash equivalents, and deposits with banks and financial institutiens, as well
as credil exposures to thelr customer, Inoluding outstanding receivabies:

Maximum exposure te credit risk

The Company’s maximum exposurg to credit risk at the regoring dete is the carrying value of each class of
receivailes mentioned above. The Company does nat hold any collateral s security.

The carrying amount of financial assals represants the maximum credil exposure. The masimum exposure to
credit nak al the reporting date was:

31-Dac-23

N'000 W'oo00

Cash and cash equivalents (nate 17) TO.256,343 51,631,751
Trade and other recelvables (note 15) 48 066,048 76,844 928
118,321,391 128,576,678

Credit quality

The oradit quality of financlal assets can be ggsessad by referance Lo extemnal credit ratings (If available) ar
by hislerical information aboul counterparly defaull rates. An analyses of the credit guality of financial assets
are presented as follows:

Further analysed inlo:
Past due and

31-Dec-23 Performing impairad
W'000 N0o0

Cash and cash equivalents (note 17) 70,256,343 -
past due and

31-Dec-22 Performing impairad

N'000 N'000

Cash and cash equivalents (nate 17) 59,631,751 -
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31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
Cash and bank balances MN'000 N'000
A{nga) 31,645,903 23,922,799
A-{noa) 3,000,000 16,865,947
At{nga) 3,004,082 a17a
Ad(nga) G574 .52
AA-(nga) 338,163 6,908 883
Bbb 23 3,675 452
BEB+ 5,168,960 250,000
Unratad 28103 831
70,256,343 51,631,775

This I3 based on Fitch ratings natienal long-term rating. Mational Credit Ratings are an assessment of credit
guality relativa to the rating of the lowest cradit risk in a coontry. This lowest sk will normaily, although not
always, be assigned lo all finapcial commitments issued or guaranleed by the sovareign sfale.The
depository currantly has the capacity to meat its financial commitment on the obligation

Impaired trade receivables

&n Imipairmant analysis s performed at each raporting date using & provision matrx to moasure expactad
credit losses, The provision rates are besed on days past due lor groupings of vanous customear segments
with similar loss patterns. The calculation reflacts the probahility-weighted outcome, the time value of money
and reasonabls and supportabla informalion thal is available al the reporling date aboul past svents, currenl
conditions and forecasts of fulure economic condilions. Generally, trade receivables are fully provided for I
past due for more than one year and ars not subject o enforoement activity

The Company does not hold collataral as security, The letters of credit and other forms of cradit Insurance ds
well a5 the facioring of trade recievables are considerad Integral par of irade recaivables and considered In
the calculation of impajmment

Set out baiow is the information about the cradit risk exposure on rade recgivables using @ provision matrix
Estimate total
Qross camying Expected
amount at Credit Loss Expecied Credit
default rate Los=

a N'D00
3-Dec-23

04 months 25958, 473 B 1.670,780
3-8 manths 8,335,169 12% Tahg1z2
2-12 months 4,781 466 17% 826,877
13- 16 manihs 1444 812 A05% 336,688
17 -20 months 4,160,855 AU, 1482 366
21 -24 manths 4 812 poo 364% 1,715,859

50.493 465 6,769,082
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31-Deg-23 3-Doc-22
Movement in Impalrment of trade recelvables N'DO0D N'00D
AL 1 January 7402 5o5 393383
Additional iImpairment (723.514) 34,558 768
Avend of year 6,769,082 T 4492 508
Gross carrying amount reconciliation
Gross carmying amount at the beginning 46,107 329 “d 417,582
Reductions/Additions duning the year 4,386,136 1,668,747
Gross carrying amount al the end 50.493 465 46,107,329

Impaired intercompany receivables and insurance ¢laim receivable

The Company apphes the IFRS 8 general model to measunng expected credit losses which uses a lhres-

stage approach for the insurance clalm recelvable and intercompany receivables from Amperion Power

Distributien Comaany Limited and Zenon Pelrolaum & Gas Lid,

The reconciliation of the loss allowanece for Insurance clalm recelvable intarcompany recalvables as gl 31

Dacamber 2023 to the opaning less allowanee an 1 January 2023 iz as follows:
Stage 1 Stage 2

N'0DD N'D0D N'000 N'O00

Movamant Inimpaimment allowance 31 Decamber 2023

Balance at the beginning of the yea 311,988 - - 311,988
Write back during the year (232 435) - - {232 435)
Halance at the end of the year 78,553 - - 79,553

N'000 N'o0o

Movement in related party receivables and insurance claim receivable
Gross carrying amount reconciliation

Gross carmying-amoont at the beginning 38.642 183 20,462 311
(Paymenis)Additions during the year (34,314,810} 9,172872
Gross carrying amount al the end 4,420,218 38,642 183

The parametars used (o determing Impaiement for Inlercompany receivablas (and purchase considaration
from Amperon Power Distribution Company Limiled) are shown below. For all receivables presentad in the
table, the respective 12-month Probability of Default (PD) equates (o the Lifatime PD for stage 1 as the
maximum confractual period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk arising from (he receivables is
l@ss than 12 months.

Probahility of The 12-month PD and lifetime PD for stage 1 is 1.7%.

default

Loss given The 12-manth LGD and lifetime LGD were determined using average recovery rats for
default Moody's senior unsecured porporate bonds for emerging economies which was 71.7%
Exposure at The EAD is the maximum exposure of the receivable to credil risk,

default

Probability 41%, 27% and 30% were used fur bast case, boom and pariods of downium
waightings respectivaly,

Macroeconomic | The histoncal inflation rate and GOP growth rate were assessed however, the impact of
indicators the macroeconomic vanables was deemed iImmaterial by the Company.
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Sensitivity analysis
Below 15 the result of the sensitivily analysis on the assumptions taken on different assets in The Company's

books,

Asset N'DOD

Trade recaivables 10% increass In the exposure st defaull (EAD) 743, 588
10%: decrease in the exposure al defaull (EAD) (783 588)
10% increase in the forward looking imformation 2,286
10% deareass in the forward looking infarmation {£.285)

Intercompany 10% increase in the exposure at defaull (EAD) 3.H0a

receivablas 10%, decrease n the exposure at defaull (EALD) {3.310)
10% increase in the forward locking information 43
10% decrease in tha forward loaking information 43)

3.1.2 Liquidity risk
Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meeat its financlal abligations as they fall dus
The Company manages liquidily risk by ensuring that sufficient funds are avallable to mee! Iis commitmants
as they fall due

The Company uses shart lerm cash fow projections o monilor funding reguirements for activities and 1o
ansure there is'sufficient cash to meal operational needs,

The lable below details the Company's remaining contractual malurity for s non-denvative financial
ligbilities and asseis with agreed matunty pariods drawn based on the undiscounted cash flows of the
fimanoial lisbiles and assels, based on the aarlisst date.on which the Comoany can be required to pay or
receive paymenls.

Due within Within 2-3 Greater than 3
one year Within 1-2 years years years Within 2-3 Total
31-Dec-23
Barrowings 3,283 456 FB38,.235 6,712,023 3025276 20,856,590
Bond Payabla 2,690 245 7,733 886 8,017,000 24334 114 42,775 245
Trarlg and othar
payables 17 447 53d 14,362 461 2207 488 12,712,161 46,729 638
23,421,238 29,934 562 16,936,611 40,071,541 110,363,873
31-Dec-22
Borrowings 5,336 686 15,827 124 21,652,270 - 44,816,280
Bond Payable 2,930,049 8,702,607 13,533,092 42,540,540 67,706,268
Trade and other 33,313,381 - - - 33,313,381
payables
41,580,316 24 529731 35,185,362 42,540,540 143,835,949

The amounts disciosed in the tabies above are the contractual undiscounted cash fows of the iabilities.
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3.1.3 Market risk
harke! risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financ@El mstrument will fluctuate because of
changes in markel prices.

(i) Intarest rate risk
The Company's interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings, The borrowings are issued at a fixed rate
and da not exposes the company (o fair value inferest rate risk.

Mo credit limits were excesded durlng the reporting year, and management does not expect any losses from
nen-peformance by these counterparties.

(I} Foreign exchange risk
Foreign exchange risk is the sk thal the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will Tuctuate

due to the changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company is exposed (o nisks resulting from fluciuations in
foreign currency exchange rates. A change in the valus of any such forgign currency could have an effect on
Ihe ﬂnmpan?'ﬁ cash flow and fulure profits, The Company |s exposed o exchanae rate risk as a resull of
cash balances denominated in a currency other than the Malra.

Foreign currency denominated balances

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22

Cash and bank balances (U5 daliars) 395.873 172,035
Cash and bank balances (Eurg) 1272 533
Latter of Credit 3,580,871 = -

3878016 172 564

Sansitivity analysis for foraign exchange risk
Thie sensitivity analysis for currency rate rigk shows how changes in the fair value or future cash flows of a
finencial instrumant will fiuctuate because of changes in market rates at the reporting date

The sensitivity of the Company's earnings o fluctuations in exchangs rates is reflected by varying the
axchange rates at 20% as shown below,

Impact on profit or loss 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'000D N'00D

US dollars

20% Inorease |n exchange rates (72.173) (34,407

20% decrease in exchange rates 79,175 34 407

Euro

20% increasse in exchange rates (254) (a7

20% decreasa in exchange rates 254 o7
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(1) Price risk
This ts the nisk [hat the fair value or fulure cash flows of & financial instrument will Tuctuate because of
changes in markel pricas (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk). The Comgany has
minlmal exposure lo price risk as price for enetgy and capacity charge s regulated by Nigerlan Electricity
Regulatory Gommission (NERG),

3.2 Capital management

3.2.1 Risk management
The Company's cbjectives when managing capital are to safeguard its abllity o continue &5 a going concenm
in order o provide returms Tor shareholders and bensfits for other slekeholders, and o maintain an oplimal
capital structure lo reduce the cosl of capital

In.arder to maintain or adjus! the capital structure, the Company may adjust the ameunt of dividends gaid o
sharaholders, relurm capital to shamhalders, issue new shares or soll assats lo reduce debt,

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as net debt divided
by tolal capital, Nef debl is calculsted as otal borrowings (including ‘current and non-cument bormwings' as
shown in the statement of financial position) léss cash and cash equivalents Total capital is calculated as
the sum of all equily components on the statement of financial position.

31-Dec-23 31-Dac-22

M'000 WN'00D

Total borrowlngs and bond payable 63,634 235 75,564,510
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (nota 17) {70,266,343) (51,631,751}
Met dabl {6,622 108) 23,9352 759
Tolal equity 45,163,808 48,103,269
Gearing ratio A 19%

3.2.2 Dividends

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22

N'D00 N'o00

-

Ordinary shanes

Final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2023
of B naira per fully pald ardinary share (2022 B naira) 20,000,000 20,000,000

Total dividends declared 20,000,000 20,000,000

it Dividends not recognised al the end of the reparting
In addition to the above dividends, sinca year end the
diractors have recommended the payment of a final
dividend of B naira  par fully paid erdinary share. The
afgregale amount of the proposed dividend expecled
o be paid in 2024 (2023) out of retained eamings al
31 December 2023 (31 December 2022), but not
recoanised as a liability al year end. 20,000,000 20,000,000
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3.2.3 Financial instruments by category

The Company's financial instruments are categorised as follows:

3-Doc-23 31-Dac-22
Financial Financial Financial
Finaclal assets liabilities assols liabilities
N'00D N'DOD N'D00 W'000
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents T0. 256343 - 51,631,751
Trade and othar recaivablos 54 62, 840 - B4 Ta9 512 -
Financial liabilities
Trade and other payables - (55,518,961) = (33.313,381)
Barrowings - (20,858,990} - (32,945,338}
Bond Payable - (42,775,245) (42,569,172}
125,119,783 (120,153,186) 136,381,263 {108,877, 881)

3.3 Fair value estimation

As at 31 December 2025 and 31 Deecember 2022 {he Company had no finanoia! instrument in falr value.

31-Deg-23
Financial

Financial asseis

Fair value

liahilities
Fair value

31-Dec-22

Financial
assois
Fair valua

Financial
liabilities
Fair valug

N'O0D

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 70,256,343
Trade and other recelvables 54,862,840

Financial liabilities
Trade and other payables =
Borrowings -
Bond Payable

(56,518,961)
(20,858.990)
(42,775.245)

N'000

51,631,751
84,606 232

(33,313,381)
{32,005,338)
(42 569,172)

125,119,183

(120,153,196

136,237,583

[108,877.891}
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g

3.4 Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

The Company affsals intercompany trade recelvablas and payables as there Is & legally enforceable right for
the offsel. Thsre are no offsalting arangements for ather financlal assels and labilities and thay are setllad
and disclosed on a gross basls.

4 Critical accounting estimates, judgements and errors

&)

&

€)

d)

The pregaration of financial slatemants requires the use of socounting astimates which, by definition. will
saldom equal the actual results. Managemeant also needs 1o exarcise judgemant Inapglying the Company's
accounting policias,

Thig note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and of
items which are more likaly 1o be matenally adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out fo be
wrong. Detalled information aboul each of (hese esiimales and |udgements is included in notes lo the
actounts, togethar wilh information abaout the basls of caleulation for each affected line itam i the financkal
statements. in addition, this nole also explains whers thers have been aclual adjustments this year as a
resull of an eror and of changes 1o previous estimales

Impairtnent of inancial assels

The loss allowance for financial assets are basad on assumptions aboul risk of defaull, expectad loss rates
and maximum conltractual period. The Campany Uses judgemant In making these assumptions and selecting
the inputs to the impairment calcutation based on e Company's history, exisiing market conditions as wall
as forward looking estimates at the end of each repording perod. Detalls of the key assumplions used are
disclosed in Note 3,

Usaful ves of proparty, plant and equipment
The eslimation of the uselul llves of assels is basad on management’s Judgament Any malerial adjustment

to the estimated useful lves of property. plant and equipmant will have an impact on the carmying value.

Income and deferred lax

The Company s subject tb Income taxkes within Nigeria, which does not require much |udgement (0 terms of
provision far income tsies bul a cersin level of judgement |5 reguired for recognition of the defermed lex
assets. Managemant |5 required lo assess |he abifity of the Company to genarate future taxable economic
earmings that will utiise Ihe defarred tax pssets. Assumptions over the generaiion of fulure taxabie profits
depends on managemant's estimates of future cash Nows. This estimate of fulure taxable income arg based
an forecas! cash flows from oparations:

Defined benalil assel (gratuity sehame)
The actuara! technigues used to assess the value of the defined bensfit plans involve financial assumptions

(discount rate, rate of return on assets, medical costs trend rate) and demographic assumptions (salary
increass rate, employes turnover rate, etc)) The Company usas the assistance of an extemal indepandent

aciuary in tha assessment of thesse assumptions, For more datails rafar to note 16,
Inventories

Inventories are valued al the lower of cost (purchase or production cost) and market value, Provision s
made for obsolele and slow-selling goods ltems,
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5 Revenue
Enargy soid
Capacity charge

& Cost of sales
Gas supply and trensporiation
Plant dapraciation (Nals 12)
Gross profit

7 Other income
Forelgn exchange gain

8 Administrative expenses

Repair and maintenanoe of plant and mashinery =

Energy impart and regulatory charges
Personpel cost (Note B.1)

Degrecigtion expenses (Mole 12)
Amartzaton expenses (Nota 13)

Flant and machinery insuranae
FPostages, printing and stationery

Rarnt and rates

Olber repairs and mainienance expenses
Talephone and intérnol sxpenses

Legal and listing sxpensas

Publle relatkons, promobions and adyerlsament

Transport, travel costs and enlartainment
Cleaning, safely and securily expensas
Audil fees

Board mesting oxpenses

Profassional and consuliancy fees

Other insurance expensas

Bank charges

Rirsctors' fees and sHowances| note 24)

31-Dec-23 31-Dag-22
N'ODD (R RHER
51,797,552 30,252 241
31,111,255 17.487,148
38,093.011 22,224 610
2154 843 2,253,568
40,247,854 24 4TBATH
47,660,089 73,140,000
502,268 157,253
B.372.907 212,323
12,037 24 008
2.463,530 2,138,068
423,809 a2
4 685 6,515
439 969 432,905
18,967 8,102
76,723 55,448
168,228 50,5953
89, 893 83,828
104,071 180,454
549,747 104, 328
503 858 76 600
227489 224108
55,000 35,000
47,364 27525
616,858 418 5956
67,626 40,250
68,108 55110
666,541 367077

12,978,530 4750, 550

*Included In fhe repair and maintenance of plant and machinery are dpere paErs, ools and oopsumables issued from the

slorgs

PwC rendered no non-audit service o the Company during the yaar
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8.1 Personnal expenses
Salaries, wages and allowances
Medical expensas
Canfrlbutions o pension lund schama
Defired bonefit plan (nots 16)
Training, recruliment and canteen expanses
Corirac] manpower
Oihar parsonnal axpanses

8.2 Impairment {reversaljlloss on financial assets
Impairment (reversal)oss of trade recenmblies (nots 15)
Impairment raversal on insurance claim (holo 15}
Impairment of due from elatad party (note 15)

4 Finance income/{cost)
Finance income
Iterest income-on bank deposits
Interest income on related party recaivablas

Finance cost

Inlerast expanse an harrowings (note 20)
IMerest expanse on bond (nole 21)
Discount on Trade rocelvablos

Ket finance (Cost)lincoms:

10 Company incame and deferred fax
A Current incoma tax
Incomes tax
Educaton tax
Poline trus! fund lewvy
Current tax
Bock duty
Defermad tax
Total charge to profit or loss

B Reconcilialion of effective tax to statutory tax

The 1ax an (he Company's profit bafore intome @x diflers from the theoretcas! ameaunt hal would atlse uieling the

Profit belore Income Ex

Tax calculated at statutory tax rate of 30%
Effect of nan-deduthible expanses

Effect af non-taxshls income

Effact of batancing chargs and capital allowanca
Effect of aducation tax

Effact af police trust fund levy

Elfect of daferad fax
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31-Doc-23

N'ooo n'oon
1,253,879 848,312
38,563 32 450
70,658 52 634
67,360 64,306
708,197 957,778
259,814 164 572
35,058 17,996
(T23.514) 1,550 765
(92,435) :
(140,000) 168, 108
(855,549) qTZT 473
6,124,522 2, 3R0, 464
1,673,352 5,062 770
7.797.874 7673.734
(4,805, 848) [4,847.408)
(5,925,439) (2484 172)
(3,716,308) .
[14,547 585) 735 57T;
[6.749,721) 48,157
7,636,062 408,954
786,882 545,611
1,219 758
5,424,163 6,953,323
12,665 z
(89,637) {1.066.306)
B.337.191 A ATOT
24,389,919 15168471
7,316,976 4,550,541
#51,499 2,721,135
(287, 585) (724.344)
(233,361) (140,378)
TEB,088 545,611
1,218 TEE

;:HH B3T) (1,856, 306
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The tax rate used for the vear reconciliation given above 5 al e curraint statutoey rate, which s payable by corporats
31-Dec-22

M'oon Moo
C Current Income tax llability
Liabiliy &t 1 danuary 7,646,589 4,B37.206
InGame tox for (he year 7,636,062 6 406 Bhd
Education tax TBE.BB2 545.611
Polioe trist fund lawy 1.218 T6E
Payment during the yoar (7,638,253) (4,143 8403
Back dutyitax provisions no longer renclied) 12,666 -
[ FERFI T oA0 haY
D Deferred tax assets and labilities
The analysis of deferred lax liabilities is as follows:
Defarrad tax labilities-at 1 January (8,390,953) (10,347 259)
Charge during (he year 899,634 1,856 306
Ta be ractverad after more than 12 months [6.291,378] (R ER i

Defarred Income tax aszets and Habilites, deferred incoma Lax charga{crdit) in profit or loss ("PIL), 0 egulty and otlyar
comprefensve noome are sttibutable o the following ilems

Daferred Income (ax liabilitias:

At 1 January Credit! {charge) to PIL At 31 December
M'ooo N'00D NG00
31-Dec-23
Proparty, plant and equipmeant {8,390,953) 99,634 18,291,319)
31-Dec-22
Proparty, plant and squipment (10,347, 268) 1.6956.306 18, 380.953)
N'000 N'OD0
11 Earnings per sharg- 31-Dac-23

11.1 Basic and diluted earnings per share
Basic aamings par sharg EPS s Caloulsted by dividing tha profil atifbulable to eguity Rioldars of the Company by tha
weighted average number of ardinary shiares outstanding a1 the end of the reporting penod

Profil for the yaar 16,052,728 10,171,454
Profit atiributabie to aquity holders of the Company 16,052,728 10,171,454
Crdimary share at the beginming 2,500,000 10,000
Bonus isgua 15th July 2022 - 2480000
Crdinary shares &t the end 2,500,000 2,500,060
Basie and dilutad agmings par skarm in (Nairg) 642 4.07
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GEREGU POWER PLC

ANNUAL REPCRT AND FINAMGIAL STATEMENTS
FCGR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- 3-Deg-22
NODQ MN'O00
13 Intangible assets
The movement on this asoount during the year was as follows:
Cost
At 1 Janusry 53,409 53.408
Additions - -
At 31 December £3.40% 53409
Amortisation
ALY January 48,695 42,180
Amorisation 4,685 B.515
At 31 Decembear 53,380 ELESE
el book yalue at 1 January 4,714 11.229
Nt book value at 31 December 75 ERALE
14 Inventories
Spares; tools and corsumables (Note 14.1) 639,072 506,175
530,072 506,175

*Ma lien on the nveniares ol tha Company Bt 31 Decamber 2023

141 Inventory & measured at the lower of cost 2nd net realisable value (NRY) The amount charged 1o statement of profit or
Ipes and athar comprehensive income as write-down/(write-back] was (N30 973 000} during the year {31 Decembar 2022
Nil).

15 Trade and other mecelvables

Trade recelvablas 50,493,465 46,250,600
Irtpalermant of rade recaivables (nota 15.1) (6.769.082) (7 635878
Mal trada raceivablas 43,724 383 38614733
Dus from related party (note 25) 4,362,375 38,456,903
Insurance claim recaivable 50,843 143,280
Imtpairment of dus from relstad parly and iInsurance olaim recaivable (note 15.2) (79.553) {311,888)

48,085,048 70,544 B2

During the yearthe company seld N21bilion worth of receivebles to the factor (Biack Birch Capital) al & discounted
amatnt al Migbillon, resailing in & loss of Nabillion which has peon meognised i inance osstises nods 9). Tha company

has derecognised [he amaunt fom e trade receivables as the sale to the aclor is without recourse to the company.

15.1 Movementi in impairment of irade receivables

A1 January 7,492,596 3,833,831

Additional impairment - 3,668,765

Writeback during the yaar{note &) 723 514 .

At and of year o B2, A 0EE
15.2 Movemant In impairment of dua from refated parly and insursnce claim receivable

Al danuary 311,988 -

Additional impairment - 411 888

Writaback durlng the year{nole B) {23% 435% —
At and of year ¥ i
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31-Deac-23 J1-Dec-22
w000 HO00
16 Other current assets _

Prapayments TB2.027 477 943

Adbvance payment” 15,060,240 4 616,187

Interest recalvable 2,082,684 645,845

Withholding ax racéivabla on Intérest Incama 552,261 176,882

Pracaid stall sxpanses 1,099,459 1,031,901
Receiables from the debt factor T, 144,325

25,728,096 6,848 108

"This ratates 1o advance paymanis made [ar tha major overnaul of ha gas wrbine schadidod fof 07 2024,
**Recatvables from the dabt {aclar amounts NT. 144b which has been recelved on § lanuary, 2024
17 Cash and cash equivelents

Cash 2t bank 4,620 483 5.653.210
Restricted cash® 014,320 o, 805883
Short term deposil 58,021,540 39,060,658

v u '

18 Dafined benefil plan

The movement in fhe present value of the long term employes banefts was os Tollows:

Gratulty llatdlity al 1 January 156,149 82,175
Chamed o profit or loss BG,179 3,535
Drafirad banafil plan zcioanal losaisain) 2,089 G.820
Gratuity Peymant dunng the year (2,667) (6.381)
Gratulty liabllity at 31 Decembear 241,750 1656149
Plan asset at 1 January (144,447) {H3,.833)
Additinnal finding during the yaar {B2,964) {51,405}
Sctoai retunn on plan -asaeis {1B.818] {59.209)
Balance at 31 December under/{over) funded position {4,480 11,702
Expensos recognised in the statement of profit or loss (note §.1)

Curren servics costs 86,172 Ta.535
Returm o plan assats {18.819) {5208

BT, 360 6a.2
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Present value  Falr value of plan

ol abllgation assals
w000 M000 M'000
01-Jan-23 156149 (144, 447) 19,702
Current service oosts BEATH - 86,178
Ralurn on plan assals - [18.518) {18.819)
Total amoun! recognised 0 ool or less 6,179 [T8.819) G360
Rameasuraments
Loss on plan assets 2.088 - 2,089
Tolal amount recegnised nother comprahensiva inoome 2.088 - 2089
Gratuity Paymeant dunng the yvaar (2,667) - [2,667)
Additional funding durlng the year = (52.964) {82,964
{2:687) [52.9684) {B5.631)
31-Dec-23 241,750 (248,230) (4,480)
Quotod Mot quoted Total
Wo0D w'000 w000
31-Dec-23
Bonay markal Instrumisnts - 246,230 246,230
31-Dec-22
Monay market Instruments - 144,447 144,447

Thnae actusnal valuabon repot was signad in Jenuary 2023 and was carmed out in ling with 1AS 19 requiremeants: by Yok
Counkoya | FREEZOTINASIDOOOOOGEEE) of MIF Financial Solutions, & Fellow of the Soclely of Acluanes, USA

The funded planned assets with assel managemiant companies at 31 Decembar 2023 was M246.2300000.00 (31
Dacember 2022 N144, 447 000.007

Stated below are the key essumptions 31-Dec-23

Dizcount Rate/Average rate of retum on assats 17% p.a. 13.56% p.a.

Average rate of salary inoreasa 8% pia. B pa

Inflation rate 16% p.a. 14% p.a.
AA/52 Ultimate  AGT/T0 English

Maortality of mambers tahles Lite tables

Tha astimated addiionnl accrnuat Tor the yead was NEE 179000 (31 Decamber 2022 N73,635,000)
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19

18.1

18,2

19.3

Them are three cabosdes of employeass in Goregu Powisr Ple, first catogory g those an direct long torm contracl wilh
Ihe company, second categon are direct hirg on shord lemm coniract with (he company, while third calegory are Gasociates
on sacondment (o Seregu from Boomtacoold Limitad. Only the firat catagony within 80 years of age are coverad by this
fopg term banafit.

Risk exposire

The two kiry risk slaments of grauity financing sra the longawity and tha level of interest rates as describad balow!

Longevity Fisk:

The acoried iabiiity is calouiated basad on he best estimate of expactad monaity expenenoes by e Fund members; tha
monaity assumption should be on g best estimats basis with apgopnats adustments o the standard mortality table o
incorpomte fulure mortality improvemants. An incraase in the members’ e sgpaatsncy will incraase the labilily and vics
vearsa.:

Intarest Rate Fisk:

The 15 the valuation mterest rate (discount rete) used in determining the present value of the Fund's expected payments:
In zatting the valuabon interest, 1AS 19 requires a reference is made Yo the yisld on Government Sonds (sinca there 5 no
deep market for Migens comporste bonds) at Ihe balance shest date. Hence, 8-decrease n yweld on the Govammerst Bond
will lead to a decrsase in discount rate-and 0 twm-an incraase in the Fund's latility, however this may be pastly offssl by
The corrasponding inoraase m the Bonds companent of the portfalio backing tha Fund

I-Dec-22
N'Oo0 N'oog

Equity

Authorised and fully paid ordinary shares of 50k each
Al 1 January 1,250,000 8,000

Incrasss of 1480,000,000 in ssued share canitsl of 5k sach - 1.245.000
T.2a0,000 T, 250 00

Retained eamings

Balance at 1 Janisary 47 BEB6,530 50 840,078

Pradil for the year 16,052,728 10,171,454

Dividend paid * {20,000,000) [21,000,008)

Inceeaae of 2. 4080,000,000 in issueed shars capilal of S0k each - {1 ,245.EI|:|E|]

43,219,258 47 BEG,

*Oividend of N8 per fulty paid share was proposad to sharehalders as at 28 January 2024 on the profil for the year ended
2023

Actuarial reserves
Balance &t 1 January (13,261) (6.441)

Defined banafit plas sctuadial loss 2,089 {6.820)
(13.287)
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31-Dec-23 J1-Dec-22
N'DOO OG0
20 Borrowlngs

A1 danuary 32,995,338 8,280,820
HAdddition 17,000,000 36,000 000
Letter of Cradil &, 280,871 -
Iierest expense 4,905,848 4,841 405
Repayrmant 37.623,067 (17,126,887)
Non-currsnt 17,575,534 27,980,799
Gurrent 3,283,456 5,004 538

20,858,990 32,565 335

Frelity bank l2rm loan has been édnguisted n May 2023 . Term loans reprasant tha M17billlon fecility types 1 and 2
from First Bank of Migeda Lid a1 Z0% interest rate o augment working capilal, finance major averlaul, The reporied
amount (& the prnclpal plus the acorued interest less pavments dunng tha perlod

Trie collateral for the lean from First Bank are: all esaets debenturs of the Group Parent Company: Corporatea Guarantas
of Calvados Global Services Limited, Personal Cuarantee of the Chaliman and domiciliation of all the Company'=
racnivablas account ta First bank while the facilily subseists.

Curmency MNominal Year of
Interest rate maturity
Term loan - Presont valus Maira 20% 2028 20,858,590 32,895,338
31-Dec-23 31-Doc-22
NOOG W00
21 Bond Payable
At 1 January 42.568.172 -
Mdiditicn - 40,085 000
Intarast 5025439 2484 172
Coupan paymant {5.719,3GE) -
245 42568.172
3-Dee-23 31-Doe-22
N oo WNO00
Man-curent 40,085,000 40,085,000
Currenl 2,690,245 2,404 172
432.775.245 42.5&9.1?;

I duly 2022, thee Comigarny ssusd NA0.055Hon unsecured corporate bond for a T-year tenor and af & coupon and
ellzctive interesl rale of 14.5% and 14.7% respeciivaly.

Tha nit procesds would ba usad (o financa he acguisition of ona of e power genEralion companias which is curmantly in
tha finat stage of negotiation with the Bureayu of Public Enterprnsas (BPE),
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31-Dec-23 31-Dac-22

22 Trade and other payables

(Gas-acoounis payable 45,729,638 32 583,480
Dther payable 8,789,323 723,801
56,518,961 33,313,381

23 Cash generated from operating sctivities

Prafit belare Income tax 24,389 218 15,168,471
Mon-cash adjustmant to reconcile profit before tax 1o net cash flows
Foreign exghange gain (502,268) {157 253)
Dapraciation of propary, plant and equipment (note 12) 2,578,752 2.B65,178
Amortization of intangible aesets (noteA) 4,685 6515
Financs income (nofe %) (7,7a7,874) (7.E73,734)
Fimance oost (nols ) 14,547,505 1325577
Intarest recaivableinote 16} 1,443,833 606,311
Impairment loss on financial assels (note B.2) (955,949} 3,727,473
Currant aarvice costs (note 18) 86,178 ¥3,535
33,794,878 21:633.073
Waorking capital adjustments:
|Eredss in Inventanes (101,924) {065, 373)
[ecreasal{increase) in frade and other receivablas 26,088,548 {5,609,853)
InGreass i ot current assets (19,779,968 16,320, 45T)
Increase in lrede snd olher paiEblss 23,205;581 2885990
63,207,095 12,673,380

|methi siatoment of cash fiows, proceeds from sale of propery, plant and equlpmant comprises of

Met book value{iote 12) - 12,600
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and eguipment - 12600
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24 Transactions with key management personnel
24.1 Directors emoluments
Directors' fees and allowances®

Chairman
Direclars

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22

N'0D00 W00
668,541 367,077
72,790 60,880
585,751 308,217
668,541 367 077

Execullve Direlors are nol entitled to and do not gel paid direlors fees,

Directors sarmed fees in the following ranges:

N N
250,000 J 800,000
801,000 - 1,000,000

24.2 Key management personnel and compensation

Number Mumber

B
1

The Company has 129 employess as al 31 Decembar 2023 (31 December 2022: 130 employass)

Chief Executive Officer

Deputy Chisf Executive

Chief Technical Officer

Chiefl Financial Officer

Ganeral Counsel & Chief Compliance

Officer
Head, Business Assurance

Akin
Akinfemiwa
JB Omodayo-
Owotuga
Ezeh

Ferdinand
Ganiyu Lamidi

Adisa
Akinleye
Olagbende
lyimala
Akinbola

3]
1

Aldn
Akinfamiwa
JB Omodayo-
Owoluga
Ezeh
Fardinand
Ganlyu Lamidi
Adisa
Akinleye
Otagbende
Iyimola
Akinbola

Key management of the Company are the Six management staff stated above. Key management parsonnel

remuneration includes the following expenses:

Key management personnel compensation comprised:

Salaries and wages
Defined contribution
Defined benefit

31-Dec-23

31-Dec-22

N'000
457,469
28,596
38,122
522,

K000
356,366
19,898
29,697
261
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Staff numbers and costs:

The average number of persons employed {excluding Directors) in the Company during the year were as follows:

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
Number Number
Managemenl 15 12
Seniar staff 16 47
Jurnior staff a3 71
129 130
—

24.3 The table below shows the number of employees of the Company (other than Directors) who earned over

M1, 000,000 dunng  the year and which fell within the bands stated below:

N N
1 - 1,000,000 16 15
1,000,001 - 2,000,000 &0 58
2,000,001 - 4 000,000 26 26
4000007 - 8,000,000 9 15
8,000,001 - and above 18 16
129 130
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
N'000 M'000
25 Related party
MNature of Nature of
relationship transaction
Amperon Power Distribution Company Ltd  Parent Loan and
dividend (34.146,142) 8,145,736
Commaon
Garagu Sukuk Plo shareholder Supporl {27.136) 27.136
Common
Zanon Palroleum & Gas Lid shargholder Reanl 43,750 40,000
(34,129,528) 9,212,872
Related party balances
The transactions conducted with related parties resulted in the balances analyzed balow:
Due from related party
Ampernon Power Distribution Company Ltd 4,325,625 38471767
Garagu Sukuk Plc - 27138
Zenon Petroleum & Gas Lid 43,750 -

Due to related party
FBN Haoldings 17,000,000
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26

Assat Retirement Obligations

Asset Retirement Obligation (ARQ) is a legal obligation that is associated with the retirement of a tangible, long-
term asset. Geregu Power Ple does not have Asset Retirement Obligations (ARO) as at 31 December 2023 due to
the following reasons:

i) It is.in a location designated for a thermal power plant by the Federal Government of Nigerla.

i) Al ownership title documents, and operation licenses do not put any Asset Retirement Obligation (ARQ) on the
Company.

lif) There are no immediate or future Intentions 1o refire the power assel from the current location as power assets
can he kapt for life subject to reqular Major averhaul.

iv) Infrastruclure for gas and power evacuation are in place and synchronized nationally hence it would be both
unreasonable and uneconomical o retire from the localion.

v) Annual Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Is done and In line with our Environmental, Social and
Governance (ESGE) concerns, we ensure we have minimal impact an the environment.

27 Contingent liabilities and commitments

The next major averhaul is estimated to cost N31.62billien, 50% of the eslimaled cosls are expecled 1o be
financed from the cash generated from the operations while the balance would be through debt. The sum of
N7 614billion Is being used as cash callaleral for the Lelter of Cradit eslablished for the next gas lurbines major
pverhaul.

Other contractual commitments include: N1, 742 400,000.00- Bank Gurantes in favour of Palern Commaodities
Limitad with validily period of Oclober 11, 2024, N36,683 563.00- Bond for lemporary imporation ol equipmant
without payment of import duty in favour of Nigerian Customs Service with validity period of December 26, 2024
and 54,000,000.00 Bid Bond for acquisation of Geregu ii in favour of Bureau of Public Enterprises with validity
period of May 23, 2024 (31 December 2022 NIl}.

The Campany is not subjected (o claim and other llabilitizs from litigation and legal action arising from ordinary
course of business as at 31 December 2023, (31 Decembear 2022 Mil).

28 Events after the financial position date

The directors ara racommending the payment of N8 per share dividend to tha shareholders on 28 January 2024,
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N'00D % N'Qo0 e

Turnover 82,908,807 47 615,370
Other Income 502,268 157,253
Finance income 7,797,874 7673734

91,208,949 55,450,357
Brought in material and services - local (50,940,777) (28,255 .5650)
Value added 40,268,172 100 27,104 Ba7 00
Applied as follows:
To pay employees:
Salaries, welfare and staff retirement benefits 2,463,530 b 2,138,067 g
To pay Governmeant:
Taxation 8,337,191 21 4997017 18
Maintenance of assets:
Depreciation expensss (Note 12) 2,578,752 6 2.556,177 9
Amortisation of intangible assets 4,685 - 6,516 -
Providers of capital:
To pay interest an borrowings 10,831,286 27 7,326 577 27
To provide for the future:
Profil for the yaar 16,052,728 40 10,171,454 ar
Value added 40,268,172 100 27,104 807 100

*The value added statement is presentad In the finanoial statements for the purpose of complying with the

provisions of the Companies and Allied Matters Aot
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Funds employed

Share capital
Relained sarnings
Actuarial resarves

Sharahalder's fund

Current liabilities
MNon-currant liabilities

Assets employed
Mon-current assets
Curranl assets

Revenue

Operating profit

Profit bafore incoma tax

Profit afier tax

Basic eamings per share in (M)

31-Des-23 31-Dec-22 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20
N'000 N'000 M'oDo 000 NO00
1,250,000 1,250,000 5.000 5,000 5,000
43,919,258 47 866,530 59,940,076 76,971,760 682,846,403
(15,350) {13,261) (6,441} (3,738) 584
45,153,908 49.103,269 50,038 635 68,873,022 62 851,087
70,936,787 48,448 681 38,868,763 39,873,366 34.357.771
65,951,853 TE,478.454 16,013,926 6,220 582 209 458
182,042,548 174030404 144.821.314 123066970 7419217
36,353,989 37,999 442 39,988,215 44 022 708 48,139 451
145,688,559 136,030,962 74 833,009 70,044 262 49 279 766
182,042,548 174030404 114 821314 123 066,970 97419217
31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20 31-Dec-19
W'000 NOOD B'000 FOO0 M'OO0
82,308,807 47,619,370 70,856, 864 53,676 666 42164038
31,139,640 14,820,314 29,523 435 18,103 807 15,139,434
24 389919 15,168,471 29.512 423 20,648 737 15,553,820
16,052,728 10,171,454 20,550 411 14,125,357 10,392,871
6.42 4.07 .22 1.412.54 1.039.29

*The five-year financlal summary is presanted in the financial statemants for the purpase of camplying with the

pravisions of the Companies and Allled Matters Act.
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